Case No. 1-2012-032

Exhibit 4



10
11
12
13
14
i5
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
+ + + + +

OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS

INTERVIEW
______________________________ X
IN THE MATTER OF:
INTERVIEW OF : -: OI Case No.
Fﬁk) : 1-2012-032
V(CLOSED) : -
______________________________ X

Thursday, May 31, 2012

BT -

The above-entitled interview was conducted

at 12:56 p.m. Pacific Standard Time.

BEFORE:

XN

Special Agent

-

ii‘2012?032a‘; PAGE__ ) _OF &% PAGE()

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
. 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www .nealrgross.com
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12:56 p.m.

(B)(7XC)
SPECIAL AGENT : Today'’'s date 1is

Thursday, May 31st, 2012. The time is currently 12:56

p.m., Pacific Standard Time. For the record, this is

(BX7)C)

an interview of who was previously

employed at New World Technologies, and assigned to
the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard in San Francisco,

California.

The location of this interview with [*

X0 -
. BXIXC) ‘
is the [ I

TR
[ BY(IXC;
YXTUCY ) I amr a

special agent with the Office of Investigations, U.S.

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I Field Office

in Kinngf Prussia, Pennsylvania.

The interview today is to discuss NRC 0OI

. BXXC)
Case No. 1-2012-032, and it concerns

raising an allegation of complaint with the NRC

indicating that he believes he was discriminated
against by his former employees at New .World, which
for the record established, New World Technologies was
a subcontractor to Tetra Tech EC, Inc., which is the
main contracting organization assigned to do what they
call dirt work at the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard
decommissioning project, agaih in San Francisco.

NEAL R. GROSS

COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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So we will refer, throughout the

interview, to Tetra Tech, as well as New World. B&As
the Tetra Tech leadershié often made determinations
and decisions regarding New World personnel as the

primary contractor.
(bX7)(C)

I must strictly inform you that

the NRC prohibits the recording or transmitting of
this interview by any parties other than the NRC.
Having said that, are you in any way recording or

transmitting this interview?

(B)7XC) No, sir. I am not.

SPECIAL AGENT [V |. okay. If you could

please raise your right hand? Do you swear that the
testimony you’re about to provide is the truth, the
whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help you

God?

(bX7XC)

Yes, sir.

: (b)7)(C) .
SPECIAL AGENT Thank you. Please

state your full name for the record, and spell you

last name.

(b)7)C) . Last name
spelling ig [ONO)
SPECIAL AGENT(mmw) Okay. Thank vyou,
(0)(7)C) Are you currently employed?

) No .

NEAL R. GROSS
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BXIHC) ‘
SPECIAL AGENT I Whom were vyou

employed with prior to -- Who was your last employer,

basically?

AN, -] oo

at a

decommissioning, a nuclear plant decommissioning in

I(b)UXC)

BXIHO)
SPECIAL AGENT | Angd when was that --

I:moxo _ Oh, wait a minute. ©Oh, that
was Octoberlt

SPECIAL AGENT .
K C.
(X0 It was IWX) It was I
B0 NG -
believe to
bX7HC) ]
SPECIAL AGENTl Okay. And in what

capacity were you employed there?

B)THC)
: ANST 3.1 Health Physics ,

Foxmm _
: : To when?

[0

EDXNC)

SPECIAL AGENT t  Okay. When did you

begin your employment in the nuclear industry?
B(IHC)

BXHC)

[BX7XC)

SPECIAL AGENT And in what

capacity, and where at?

[BXXC) . EXIHC) | begi_nning BYIHC) at
the P nuclear eneratin station in
g g
B0
FHE)
- SPECIAIL, AGENT ‘ What kind of

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701
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training have you received over the years germane to
your work in the nuclear industry?

i O] ‘ . , O ,
| I minored in |XX’ r in

college. And that, they felt that that equipped me

(TN
for my second assignment atl ' I worked a

[P0 in the chemistry unit there. And then

' BXNC) _
SPECIAL AGENT | Are you a degreed

b)THC)

DOE . . BN
e My degree is in, I have a

. N )
1r1me’ but not in t, |

BTG
SPECIAL AGENT Okay .-

BXINC)

But I had mostly science

o) |
courses being anf® |person, so it worked well for the

nuke business. .And then as far as training, I've had
-- The nuke plants used to train more than they do

now.

BIHC) ¥
 SPECIAL AGENT Right.

EXHC)

They trained practically

continuously. So I‘ve benefitted from that.

BXHC) ’
SPECIAL AGENT You had what all the
rad testg -~
[BYXC)
Yes, sir.
' GO
 SPECIAL AGENT - |
BN : Yes, Vyes. And then I, you

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com
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4]exam,,

SPECIAL AGENTI“”“

What plants did you

receive some of the training that you’ve gotten at?

OXIXC)

on. that ome.

BX7)(C)

called

lﬂ’)(ﬂ(c)

Let me see.

SPECIAL AGENT r ® In

You should give me a heads up

(BXTXC)

Well, ., & plant

BXHC)

. I co)
Okay, F"’“xc’ , in

me

(OX(/X BX(
spectaL acent [0 1n

[BXXHC)

BHTHCY

Yes, sir. in

BXXC)

DXINCY

in A lot of

[bX(IXC)

training at

B)IAC)

|ﬁ=xm:) .
ls

in I{l?X?)(C) —l

DX7C)
SPECIAL AGENT :

to a lot of plants.

them. That’s just --

BZE
SPECIAL AGENT |

it's right on the Fﬂm

You'’ve been

Okay.
And that’'s not all of

Yes.

That’'s fine. And

you’ve essentially, outside of the time in chemistry,

| OIo™)
you've done most of your career?
BXHC) .
I started out doing [P |. And
i BIGYC) . '
then, as I say, then about a in

chemistry.

A _ B0
And then basic rad waste, and then

(202) 234-4433

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701
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EXHC)
SPECIAL AGENT Okay. When was your

tenure with New World? What was vyour dates of
employment with New World, which is the employer in

question now?

[oXT7C) T, BYTHC)
X I started 1n|

And I was told, adios, Jose, [*

(BX/XC)

SPECIAL  AGENT So you were there

FEYIXC)

e : . BXRC) -
Yes, sir.- actually

BXINC)
short of
[BXTNC)
SPECIAL AGENT Okay. What were
your -- What position were you in? And what were you
" doing?

B IHO) XXO) | .
I L the whole time.

T
SPECIAL AGENT Ckay. What were

your duties and responsibilities?

T : EXCTNG)
and

PO of radiological material. And, okay, that’s

that same thing.

DXTHC)
SPECIAL AGENT Who did you report

to? Who was your boss?

TR0 . o
The site radiation safety

officer, Bert Bowers. Tetra Tech had little --

- . CHCHEN
SPECIAL AGENTl And was Bert

employed with Tetra Tech at the time?

NEAL R. GROSS
- COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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[(bX)C)

He --

BXDC)

SPECIAL AGENT Or was he still New

World?

BXINC)
| He was New World when I. got

there. At some point he moved to Tetra Tech. I don't

know when. But he was my technical lead the whole

time I was there.

Now Tetra Tech injected some little, what

they called rad supervisors. But I think, to the man, -

none of them had enough HP tim¢ to even be seniors,
3.1 seniors, according to the Navy contract. They had
prior nuclear experience.' They’d been in power
plants. But they’d been janitors or lead humpers, or

something like that.

R G o :
SPECIAL AGENTI Who was your HP

L)IXC)

supervisor?

The last_year‘l was there I

think the Tetra Tech supervisor, my immediate

. B0HC
supervisor, was a fellow named[

SPECIAL AGENT |(”’“"C’ Okay.

d (BXHC)
R But he had about [1- as

much time as I‘ve got. So it wasn’'t like, you know,

he just, he usually deferred to me.

LHINC)

SPECIAL AGENT Did you have anybody

that worked under you?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., NW.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgrass.com
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RO
No. Once in a while we had

: somermﬁ) _ . They appropriately deferred to the

|§WQ But -that’s not, I don‘t think, your

question,

B}(3X0)

SPECIAL AGENT Okay. What policies

and procedures were you guided by? Was it ANSI? What

was the main reg that you worked under?

rwm@ 10 CFR 20. That was the

primary one. And then there’s 10-24. And then

industry standards, industry standards.

BXC)
SPECIAL AGENTl Okay .

X(TH0)

NRC expectations.

[O)7THC)
SPECIAL AGENTl Okay . We talked

about protected activity earlier, prior to going on

the record. And I kind of explained to you how it’s
viewed, what it is, and so forth.

So I want to spend a little time going
into that, as well as kind of management’s:
understanding and knowledge of your.complaints. Did
yéu raise séfety related concerns to Tetra Tech
management? If so, when and to whom?

I—_—zwac) : . I normally just did my job. If

I felt like some worker was not staying between the

lines, I would typically mention it to my Tetra Tech

' e
lead, which was that|

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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ERC, '
Before |XX) it would have been Bert

Boweré. .Bert was furthér up the food chain. So I
didn*t have a lot .of day to day interaction with him.
But he was the iast word.

The day before I got fired, I had -- I

felt like one of the employees that had been hired as

DXIXC) .
a but I knew was not, was acting in a

reckless fashion. Endangering the health and welfare
of workers, and both HP and laborers.

And of coufse, that translates to the
community outside the base. Because, you know, if rad

material is going where it’s not supposed to be going

it’'s -- ' X0
SPECIAL AGENT It’'s going to get
out. S
Yes. And that’s -- You know,
the‘NRC was set up, I want to say in -- Oh-gosh, I

can’'t remember, ‘747 And when the Atomic Energy '
Commission went away, to safeguard Americans from
ionizing radiation.

And then the NRC had created, or allowed

BIXHC)
to be created a class of workers,

BXXCY

|“”O around rad material. And that’s what I've

been doing. Go ahead, sir.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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TEXOX0) )
SPECIAL AGENT | Sco back to kind of

the original question --

(X Sorry

BXIHC)
SPECIAL AGENT': Did you raise a

safety concern with Tetra Tech management?

T
Yes, right.

TR0
SPECIAL AGEN4 Okay. You did, and

Specifically, I would say it

to whom?

OY®)
would have been . About one worker, a

EXINC)
woman nameg

SPECIAL AGENT [*™ |: Well I’11 get that

second. Who did you raise the .issue to?

GRS on PR .
| : . e was a

oXC) .
Tetra Tech . Now years
, . [0 : TORE)
before this I told [ (phonetic), the
: , . B0
lady with New World, that this had come on

board with New World with a completely phony resume.

She had no nuclear experience.

B)(7HC)

And in fact, told me

that. I don’'t know if she’d admit that now. But she

. (BY7XC) §
called me up. had worked at

G DX
New World as a » _ Iand was a good little

DIIHC) BYIHO)
A good serious minded

And she called me about a month before her

NEAL R. GROSS
" COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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IMW& showed up and asked if I would tell New World

BXTNC) EXHTHC)

that her | that I'd worked with hex at

some sites.

BXTHC) .
Because wanted to go to work

at Hunters Point and receive per diem. And I believe
New World had a policy of you couldn’‘t just receive
per diem when you first, the first time you worked at

Hunters Point --

(BYOXC)

SPECIAL AGENT Right.

BYDHC) ' .
-- 1f you didn’t have some

prior experience.

B
SPECIAL AGENT Right.

As it turned out, I did not

DT

tell New World that I worked with the woman.

BU9 -
SPECIAL AGENT So you didn’t

endorse her?
BORO)

Did not. I did not.
- [BOXC)

SPECIAL AGENT So when you raised

| D]
the issue to on --

B0 L
Oh, let me finish that. Okay.

So anyway, FWW) had called me, asked wme to,

(OX7HC)

X RC)

you know, lie about having worked with

BX7HC) :
: some other places, to state that --

‘

B0
SPECIAL AGENT And this was what

year?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
. 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com
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DX XCY DYOXC)
This was in

X 7)C) g
SPECIAL AGENT Okay .

L And then not very long after

[X7XC)

JOXHG B3TX0)
got out there, and had gone to work.
(BX(TC) ’ . ,
on two particular days -- I don't want to say
' BXTXC), o
I was in the -- I was --

Going back to some of my experience. In
the police business an assault is if you threaten to
do something, you know, to put your hands on somebody .

Battery is 1f you actually do it.

0
SPECIAL AGENT Correct..

(BXXNC) (B3N
So several weeks after

] — e

) ' BYHC) . ’ s .

arrlved some r which she was classified
TOE) . . ] EXDC)

as a . | were sent out with some to survey

some Q blocks. And the ‘woman kept running into me.

@)

: D] )
SPECIAL AGENT ' Okay.
FO) ' '
-- which is, you know, doesn'’t

happen all that often. And it’s not something I would

. decry under normal circumstances. But this woman was

ST b BXINC)
supposedly wearing al| -

And, you know, after about the third time

-- Actually about the second time I realized she

wasn't just clumsy. And then the next day -- She

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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must have thought I was really stupid, because I

didn‘t take the hint.

DYHC)
And a couple of times she[_—

BHAC)
And actually never had that happen

before. And I -- So I after -- I didn’t do anything
about it right away. I just felt sorry for her.
And then she kept doing this sort of thing

on site. And so I thought I better, just tc protect

BHC)
myself, I reported it to Some months

later --

BT [bXHC)
SPECIAL AGENT In

[BXH0) '
| I don’t remember. I’ve asked

BXTHC)

three or four times, three times anyway, 'for

the copy of the report. And she’s always been

apologetic. But she says she lost it.

But when I made the report, and this was
BYXC)

in a room like we’'re doing right here, Agent

BORC)
[__ was taking, took notes. And she had a

witness in there. Somebody who worked for New World

at the time, a fellow named Bert Bowers.

: TXHC)
SPECIAL AGENT Okay.

BIXC)

BXIRC) And I figured that

) BORC)
would deny this battery. 8o I told | at that
time, you know, this woman’s in here on .a phony

resume, totally phony.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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1 In other words, the reason I brought it up
2 then was I figured she’d lie and say, no she hadn’t
3 R me. And I wanted to point out that, you
4 know, she was already prone to, you know, lying.
. BXHC) )
5 : SPECIAL AGENT ; Qkay. -
: T0RC) 0 A
6 t So I toldl at that time,
(b)(7XC)
7 that she was there on a phony resume. And said
8 to me that, well that’s been handled. Whatever. I
9 had no idea what that meant. Okay.
: SU@)

10 S0, , maybe I ran on there too
11 much. But I wanted to make sure -- I don’'t expect
12 " you to write all that down. But I want you to know
13 -about it.

. A Fffi:::: '
14 SPECIAL AGENT Okay. S50 that
15 offers some historical data. That information is --

, TR
16 I : Yesg, that's the first time that
17 I said flat out, told them straight up, she’'s here on
18 a phony resume. Phony, phony, phony .
0X(XC) .
19 SPECIAL AGENT| ~ [Now you told that to
TG
20

21 : |“’)"X°’ Right.

’ (BXIX(C) .
22 SPECIAL AGENT ’ That would be PO
DO . |
23 : : Yes, sir.

BXIHC)
24 SPECIAL AGENT What was the

25 aftermath? What happened?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
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DUC)
There was no aftermath.

DX 7XC)

SPECIAL AGENT Okay.

BYIXC)
: There was no aftermath.

LB H(C)

SPECIAL AGENT Were you, at that

point were you bothered, harrassed any, after telling

b)(7XC)

BYIHC) : . .
No, no. No, but then I avoided’

that. woman. When she walked in --

SPECIAL AGENT You mean [0

o0 BEe)
Yes, When she

waiked into a rocm, I walked out of the room. And,
you know, that’s all I could do to protect myself.' T
wasn;t getting any kind of prétection.

I mean, New World didn’t say, okay you'’re

‘out of here, to that woman, or something. Or check

her resume or something. She meanwhile, thétFﬂﬂ’

w0 was making herself popular with Tetra Tech

people, and other New World people.

BUXCY '
SPECIAL AGENT Okay.

X C)

And so I just had to try to

give her a wide berth. That was how I handled it.

BXIXC) - .
— SPECIAL AGENT Now when you went to
TBOR0) g
in you went to R the
(b)X7)C) for Tetra Tech. What was your issue?
(o)7)(C) How did that go down?
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. EYXC)
SPECIAL AGENT Yes. What issue did

you report to him?

. U3
[2X0%0) Okay. I was

R to approximately a ten acre rad site. The

storage where we dumped the material that was either,
it was going to be sampled to determine if it was rad

or if it wasn’'t.

And [ ]I didn’t go to him, he came by

‘the gate. He was just being sociable, just asked me

what was new? So I told him that the, excuse me, that

EX/XC)
| was in there using laborors, which I knew

were not trained rad workers, to take --

‘ NG
SPECIAL AGENT | | Samples.

R - - take samples, excuse me.

And that that could endager, besides the --

LY (XC)
SPECIAL AGENT I Was she a |'“°><7><C>—

at that point? Did she have the authority to direct

laborers or other personnel as to what to do?

Pﬁﬁr | She had, oh I might say

[(bX/XC) BX7HC)

vicarious She was at the time with
[BXTHC) BIINC)
the Tetra Tech, the
BYIHC)
SPECIAL AGENT Is that |'”°"7X°’ |
BX/XC) ’

That wasl“uq |

P

SPECIAL AGENT

OXXC) )
I And so she got what she wanted.

NEAL R. GROSS
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And everybody knew it. Anyway, I was concerned that,
besides endangering the health of the workers -- I
felt that if someone in your capacity, an NRC
inspector came by and saw this, you know, non rad

workers handling rad material, it could get the whole

: SO
site shut down. So I told you know, that’s

just going too far. And when he realized who I was

talking about, he bugged out. And the next day I was

EXIHC) -
SPECIAL AGENT| Okay. So you told

fired.

BAC)
and 'you said he bugged out. What was his

response? How did he kind of act when you told him it

I?bx?xo

was What was his demeanor?’

T
blways been polite to

me. And he made no derisive -- Well, he said, oh --

He said, when I was describing who it was, he said, oh

: BX(7XC) ) [BXIXC)
you mean the Or oh, you mean the

BXC)

And then I want to say quickly, in

defense, he wasn't callingAher those things. He had
heard her referred to in that fashion. BAnd so he was
being kind of jovial about it.

And then my response was, I said, I don’t

even want to go there. We had, by that time, three or

- DY7THC
four years of we all knew how e rolled. So

it was no reason to talk about it.
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It would be like talking about the water

in the bay, in the Sanfransicd Bay being salty. I
mean, how many times do you have to say it? And I

said, no I don't even want to go there, as far as that

BHIHCY
"But the next dayl came out,

(BX7XC)

and she said that she had been told by

[EXXC)

that I had called a2 whore. And that I had

BXINC)

gone off on this OrAgone off on a supervisor.

And then I -- ! >

The only supervisor I had talked to in a

: CUCH COGR
day or two was And I told that I

didn’t "go off" on him. I haven’t gone off on anybody

BX7HC)
at Hunters Point. And | like I said, he’s not ~-

.In my estimation he has very little

nuclear experience. He has no business being a
supervisor. But he has always been polite. - So I’'ve
always been polite to him.

So I said, I didn‘t go off on him. And I

didn’t call that woman, you know, affn® It was a

(BX7C) - [P
BUt| said that well,FWW) still

wanted me gone. Simple; simple.
O] BT
SPECIAL AGENT | being

ORC i
MIKCY S
the -

BYXC)
Yes, sir.
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(b)TXC)
SPECIAL AGENT -- for Tetra Tech?
b)(7)(C
(B)T)C) Right.
SPECIAL AGENT (X0 : (OX7KC)
(bX7)(C)
(BX7)(C) .
- Whatever they call it. They
certainly are not in the nuke -- He’s not a nuke.

b)(7)(C :
(OX7HC) You know what, we’re

SPECIAL AGENT

going to get to that too. Okay. So did you have an
appeal process? How did that -- they just fired you?

Kind of walk me through how that process.

(BXOXO)

Well I had been told that

. U]
morning, on themmW) to go up, thatl | was on
site and go talk to[™° and that’s never a good
gign.
X0

SPECIAL AGENT It's like the Turk
in sports --

(EXIXC)

I don't know about that.
i bXPXC)
SPECIAL AGENT -~ during training

camp. The Turk comes and gets you. If they call or

looking for you, it’s probably not a good thing.

bX(HCY
: All right. Yes. Then it’s

BXXHC )
just exactly like that. And then, I © was polite,

But, you know, she was obviously doing what she was

supposed to be.

She took me into a little room similar to
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this one. And she asked me about this going off on

_some supervisor. She wasn’'t even clear who. And

FEYC) (o3 (C)
then, did I call ' a and I said, no

I didn’'t go off on anyone.
I've explained why several times. First
of all, I have never gone off on anybody at Hunters

BHNC)
Point. And number two, . |has always been polite.

Always been polite, very professional in his demeanor.

And then I said, no.

LS)( HC)
But, I said, you know, I did te14 o

that since he was the newest of the Tetra Tech

BYTHC) EXIHC)

I said that, vyou know,

success at Hunters Point had more to do with where she

would, where she stayed, than her credentials.

BYINC) \
And then aid, well that’s the same
\ BYHCY . . .
as calling her al Well I said, I didn’t think
: ‘ T
it was. BAnyway, that’s what said. And then

she said, well I'1ll talk to|”m9 again. And so I

returned to my work area.

And a couple of hours later, which was at

) . EXTXC) ,
access control gate, " |came down. And he was’

just saying things like, well, I’'m sorry. And, you
know -- Then he was ac;ually, bless his heart, seemed
a little teary eyed. Because we had gotten along just

fine.
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aAnd in fact I was trying to console him a-

little bit. I said, well it’s not your fault, da, da,

da, da. And then it was adios. Now I can't -- I

know some time later, maybe it was even later that

, BITXC)
day. I talked with , and she --

Oh, I had B0 r -- I guess I should

BXIXC)

mention this:. I had since I was working in

a rad area. I know what to do with[" you

know, when you’re released from a plant.

X 7XC)

(BEXC) -

But I had been at Hunters Point for

So I went to see the head nuke, which was Bert

Bowers. And I said, I told Bert, well they fired me,

BYTHC) -
and, you know, to give_him thel . Because I

couldn’t be carrying it around.
TEXHC)
SPECIAL AGENT Right.

R And apparently, he had no

flipping idea what I was talking about. So this idea

- to fire me had gone completely around the head nuke on

site.

BOHC)
SPECIAL AGENT‘[ He didn’t even know
about it.

O] '
He didn’t even know about it.

: [BXIHC)
SPECIAL AGENT :

And you were

‘technically one of his guys?

EXN0)
Yes.
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(bXTHC)

SPECIAL AGENT Under his --
D] '

I mean, he’s the site radiation

safety officer.
o
SPECIAL AGENT : -Right.

(BYIHC)

And he had no clue. But he

accepted thelmmm because he knew that I

couldn’'t be walking around with that.

N

DI IXC. )
'SPECIAL AGENT | } Right.

(BY7XC)

He took charge of it; And well

. o ' .
SPECIAL AGENA |Okay. With regard

it's --

to your concern aboutf™® . behavior the day

before, with xrespect to her having laborers and
untrained persons do smear samples. Was a condition
report written? Or discrepent deficiency report? Was

anything documented regarding your concern when you

: BXIXC)
took it to|
DXTXC)
I Not by me. But there is a

little more to this -- I don’t think it seen the
OYC)

light of day. When I was,.when drove by the

) rm?)
gate, the morning on th when I --

v

As I said, I thought he was just mostly

being sociable. And I told him about this, what I

' considered a tech spec violation, and that it could

hurt us.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W. .
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

24

I told him that one of my co-workers had

told me that [P0 was trying to do something

b)(7)(C
OO | g not(X)(). What the hell’s

s

about it. This

her name? il -

(bX7)(C) {b)(7)(C)

SPECTIAL AGENT

(bX7XC) . (BXT)(C) ‘ . Now

this, you know, this is just -- I'm saying that this

bY7)C '
is what()“() told me. I don't know where she is in

this deal anymore.

(B)X7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT :  Okay.

b)(7)(C b)(7)(C b)(7)(C
oIl : But(X)() told me that(XX)

(BI7XC) using the

(bX7)C) had taken exception to

laboiers. And that he had made a copy of something,
'persumably out of the tech library, the Tetra Tech
technical iibraryi

And that he had taken this kerox copy of

. (bX7)(C) .
‘something. to . Now that‘s kind of

noteworthy for a couple of reasons. Number one, if

[Eme |was a [P , he shouldn’t have to

go to the construction guy --

b)(7)(C
SPECIAL AGENT(X)() :  Right.
—= N (010
(BI7C) -- to rein in an|® |that was
‘behaving outside --
()7)C)
SPECIAIL AGENT : The scope.

(BX7)C)

Right. But he knew that --
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Here I think this is self evident. He knew that the‘

[BXX(C) \

only way to control was through her

BX(HC)

[BX/XC)

SPECIAL AGENT

5
8

[BX(PXC)
- R So he was

trying to do what he could do.

SPECIAL AGENT[™ Rght .
PHO . BXHC)
: And then told me that --

And I don’'t know if she saw this, somebody else

related it to her.

b)(7)(C
(b)(7)(C) came into (b)(7)(C)

But what she related to me was,

she said that

office,

(BX7)C)

and she picked up this thing that had made a

Xerox copy of, that, you know, said to the effect that

she shouldn‘'t be laborers for that.

SPECIAL AGENT [O7N©) Was it a peiece of

the procedure, some procedural --

oo

7 b){7)C
what(W)W) said. That(KX)

That was my impression from

had made a Xerox copy of

something ocut of the, a procedure, or out of the tech

-- And rather than just, you know, going to [PIAIC)

and whining to him, you know, he had something --

(bXTHC) .
SPECIAL AGENT Tangible to show.
(b)THC)

Exactly.

(b)(T)(C) -
SPECIAL AGENT L Okay.
(bX7)(C) ' )

And that he showed it ¢to
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And when

(B)7)C)

came 1into

26

(BX7XC)

B0 |or

office, one of them handed it, or either

b)(7)C b)(7)(C
®X7XC) handed it to(XX)

and that --

Again this is being related to me by

(BX7)NC)

Just, you know, gossip among co-workers.

BX7(C) said that [P0 made some little grunt

gound or something and just tossed the paper back down

b)(7)(C .
on(X)() desk and left.

And dismissive, that’'s the word I was

looking for. Something dismissive noise, and just

tossed it. And then I related that to [P0 | a1s0.

And maybe that’s the reason he was quite anxious to

get loose from my talking to him at that point.
] : BT

B)HC)
SPECIAL AGENT) On the

BXTXC)

Yes, sir.

(BXT)C)

SPECIAL AGENT You said that.

(bX7XC)

Right. I told him --
(bXNC)

SPECIAL AGENT You told him what

(B)X7)(C) had shared with you.

Ber 1 ves..

(B)7XC) Okay. BRack to a

SPECIAL AGENT

condition report being written, or being documented.

b)(7)(C
Do you know if(XX) or

You didn’'t document it.

anyone else did document your safety concern.
(bX7XC)

No. No, I do not.
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(b)(7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT You don't know?

(bI7XC)

I do not know. But from what

(BI7C) was trying to get loose to

I’'ve just told you,

this, get away from this deal. He knew it was poison.

So my guess is that he didn’t.

But I believe -- Well can I say it on
your tape -- I’il say it for the tape recorder. And
then maybe it has to be just -- But he said something

()7)C)

to what’s his name, --

SPECIAL AGENT [0 :(b)(7)(0) |

(B)(7XC) (b)(T)(C)

Yes. Sufficient that

decided that I had become a liability.

(BY7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT Okay.

(B)7HC)

‘And I as gone the next day.

It's pretty short linkage there. Pretty easy cause

and effect, I think,

(DXT)(C)

SPECIAL AGENT So is there any

documentation of your safety concern that you know of?
(b)THC)

" Not on site. Now I did write

something up for the State of California.
(B)(7)C)

SPECIAL AGENT : That was after the-

fact, when you started your complaint --
(D)7)(C)

Yes, yes.

e [EXTXE) .
SPECIAL AGENT : -- with the State

Department of Labor.
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(BX7XC)

Right. And then when I filed

for unemployment I think I had 200 words I could write
why I got let go. And I put down iﬁ was for raising
this concern. So the State of California should have
that in their EDD department.

(bX7)(C) o
SPECIAL AGENT Okay. Did you have

the ability to document safety concerns in‘some.forﬁ
or another? Were Qou able to go on the computer and
write a deficiency? Or what they call iﬁ the nﬁclear
circle, CRs.

(BI7C) : CRs. I know what --

(b)(7XC)

- SPECIAL AGENT Condition reports.

(BI7)O) Yes. I know what CRs are. If

Tetra Tech had something like that, I don’t know about

it. ‘
SPECIAL AGENT [TVXO So you don't know?
(b)(7XC) No .
(B)THC) )
SPECIAL AGENT : You didn’t have the
ability to go and do that?
(b)Y I can’t say that I didn’t have

the ability. But I’d never heard of it.
(B)7)C)

Was there a box

SPECIAL AGENT

where you could put hard copy? Could you write --

(b)(7)C) Not sure. And I know what your

CRs are. I worked, I told you I worked at [ here
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BXIXC)
about a| And I'm.not going to go on and on.

But just for your edification. When I was processing

TR , ]
into there was about eight of us And we
all had -- T think the median age of the oming

DX(C,
in was like e So we all had lots of time.
PO
SPECIAL AGENT Correct.
PR Okay. But the first day into

TEONC) .
, we‘re in the first day of training. The head of

the training, right after lunch, he took an hour and
a half telling us how to fill out the CRs, where to

put them. It was a very high priority.

BXIAC) , )
SPECIAL AGENT Right.

[B)XTNC)

That impressed the hell out of

_mé, having just left, you know, Hunters Point, an

outfit on the other side of the --

B0
SPECIAL AGENTI And at Hunters Point

it wasn’t that way in terms of --

BX7XC)

No. I mean, if there was a

4

pfocedure, I'm not aware of it. But, you know, it was
a -- Bert had albpen door policy. I mean, if, you
‘know, we could talk to Bert. |

By that time they had already started

sidelining Bert. There had been some other deals that

BOXC
I -- There was a Heal earlier. I think

EXC)
[ before that she got some laborers to
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mishandle asbestos.

And I reported that to, you know, my

DX7XC)
immediate And somehow Bert

[BXXC)
got completely left out of that. went

again, straight to this --

[BGXC)

SPECIAL AGENT

BUAC)

No.

BXC)

SPECIAL AGENT

B0

NG . .
SPECIAL AGENT So in terms of --

What about the zip slips? Were you able to write --

I keep hearing the notion of, it’s called a zip slip,
whichlwas some -- I guess it was you could_fill out
a cérd, or a 1little information sheet _with» the
complaint or issue and put it in a box.

BX(IXC)
I would hope there would be

something like that. I was not aware of it.

CU®)
SPECIAL AGENT So you’re still not

EXHCY
aware of it. Okay. Had this issue with[

been raised by other Tetra Tech or New World

employees? If so, what happened? Anybody else have

N - X0
a problem with the way was doing things?

BT DL®]

was a perennial

joke. You know, it’s just kind of a, everybody had

been a tech, you know. She was there for -- I don’t
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know. I don’t want to offend your tape recorder here.

R ' BORC)
But : was there to

BUHC)
[PXXe That's what| role was. That was -

- 86 I mean, how many times do you have to say that,
before you, you know, you quit saying it.

N0 »
SPECIAL AGENT I So who else, if

anybody, went, were in --
i 00

Oh, I can think of one specific

conversation that would be like verifiable from your

point of view.

DIXC)

SPECIAL AGENT All right.

BHINC)
That I remember. About [*™°

before I got run off, Tetra Tech had a supervisor on

, BX7)C) . . V)
site. - lwas his name. Now

| C&&) XX '
: was a respected contractor the

, \ (DX7XC) ,
day I began in the business at 1nrﬁm) So

O XCY
that’'s where 1 knew‘ from.
YIXC) ’
apparently had sufficient contact

| O]

with that at one point he decided that he

ITWXO

should do something. So went to a

. X0 TEORO)
guy named , ho relation to

who was a supervisor, a Tetra Tech supervisor.

And related some notorious -- I mean, I

(BN , '
Say, some comment thatl had made that just

showed that she just had no, she knew nothing about
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1 the business.
: (b)(7)(C)
2 SPECIAL AGENT Right.
(BX7)C) O©
3 : . aAnd 50| Jshared that with
_|)EXC) b)(7)C BY7)C) | .
4 this and e[ - And (BTN is telling
] _ b)7)(C)
5 me about this. He said that said, like
6 never mind, you know, never mind. She’s, you know,
7 untouchable. Never mind. And that was the end of
; , o [BAXC) . .
8 that. So if was available he could substantiate
9 that.
: : (bX7)C)
10 SPECIAL AGENT : And was his
11 complaint about her misuse of employees? Her misuse
12 of her problem with HP --
(0}7XC
13 A : : : No, I --
14 speciaL AGENT[M® ‘| Her --
(L)7)C) . b
15 _ : You’re talking. about [
16 (b)7T)C) .
BEg)
17 SPECIAL AGENT Right.
U
18 No, no. It was, I think it was
(BYTXC) .
18 -- It wight have bee , who was also a
TE] B0
20 . I forget her name. But she was al
' BHTHC) :
21 the day I star_ted at
22 But she was a very professional. I'd
23 worked with her just a couple of times at Hunters
24 Point. Very professional, very knowledgable. I think
DXIHC)
25 she had asked something about if she knew’
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1 what radionuclides we were dealing primarily at
| 2 Hunters Point.
(B)T)C) , g ,
3 And had said, beta, which is
4 not a radionuclide, you know, it's a particle. It's
5 a radioactive particle. But it’s not a -- And it was
6 " just -- You know, it was like if I ask you, you know,
7 what’s your favorite kind of horse, and you $aid,
8 Chevrolet, It was just nonsense.
_ .. [poe) L
9 But anyway, I think shared that with
BXTHC) , S eee)
10 and like we’‘ve got -- And I think
" 11 idea was, you know, we’ve got to do something. This
i2 is just, you know, too terrible.
BOY0)
13 And then this who was a
14 Tetra Tech supervisor at that time, bésically told
B0RC) -
15 just don’t waste your time, you know. She’s
16 untouchable.
OY(HC)
17 SPECIAL AGENT Okay. Did you take
18 your concerns to anyone outside of your employer, that
19 is, the Navy, RASO,. anyone like that?
TXRC) ,
20 : : No. -No, no, no. I just, I
21 felt like I had the idea that Tetra Tech would not
. [EYTXC) ‘
22 take it well. So when I talked to I said it in
| 23 such a way that like maybe he could just kind of nudge
24 the boys in a meeting or something. You know, hey we
25 can’'t do this. You shouldn’t do this. They didn't
NEAL R. GROSS ‘
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like to be nudged, I guess.
SPECIAL AGENT [0 What is your

understanding of Tetra Tech’s company policy regarding

whistle blowing or raising safety related concerns?

(bX7XC)

Oh, it’s lethal, that’s what it

is. Simple, simple. 1It’s adios, Jose, M.F. Can I

say that to your tape recorder?

__|bX7XC) : .
SPECIAL AGENT : Yes. BSo what was,

in terms of -- Had they ever gone over, in training,
what the policy 'was and an employee’s ability to raise
safety issues, and not be retalia‘ted against? Or
whistleblowing, or anything, if you want to call it

that.

(I B

I undergtand. That'’s

‘a good question. That’s a good question. But New

World didn't dé tfaining, and Tetra Tech didn‘t do
training. Simple, simple. Néw, that was itp Simple,
simple.

Now maybe the laborers got some kind of
training. I don’t know. But I think once in a while,
I mean, like once a year -- No, not even that often.
I think I might have seen a film early when I got
there. TheAtraining film about something.

No, there was nothing. Tﬁere was no

training. And that’s good to know for another reason.
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In other words, as far as a tech, whatever technical
skills you had when you got to Hunters Point, those

were the skills you had.

E0) :
SPECIAL AGENT So they didn‘t build

upon those --

X7(C) They did not.
(BXT)C) . o
SPECIAL AGENT : -- in training. And
develop --
(b)7)C)

You know, like I told you

earlier in this conversation. The power plants, you

just train and train and train.

(b)(7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT Not so much here?
(b)(7)(C)

No. Not at all.

(b)7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT Does Tetra Tech

operate on the principles of safety first? Would you

say that?

(b)(7)C)

No. I'm not just throwing crap

" on them. You know, I worked, I was out in the field

.all day long. And you talk to the laborers and

equipment operators, you Know. The equipment
operators are bringing stuff in and out that I have to
survey and check. And so we get to know each other
pretty well.

And no. Equipment operators have told me,

and I know several that, you know, would write things
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up, like a broken windsheild in their loaders, over
and over again. And it was just carrying coals to

Newcastle. It was, no.

N UG(9)
SPECIAL AGENT : Was it made clear to

Tetra Tech employees and as well as New World, they
had the right, even the responsibility, to raise
safety related concerns without fear of retaliation?

Was that ever articulated?

0C) BXH0)
" |1ike I said, I was
o] : o
there two weeks short of No. I can --

SPECIAL AGENT |‘”’“’{C’ |7”°"”(“’
1

[B7)C) . N DX
Yes, sir. No, P9 .

weeks short ;EF%RV* I don’t know what I said.
BIG] . ,
SPECIAL AGENT You said two weeks
TG ‘
short of

- [0
| Okay. No, two weeks -- Thank
D E—

you for catching that. Two weeks short of

o BYE]
SPECIAL AGENT

Okay.

DO )
No. I can recall one little

episode where the laborers were threatened to not

report to the State. And there was two other HPs

B)TNC)

listening to that. It was early. It was like in

DX 7XC.
=

And we Jjust thought that it was so

notorious. I mean, you wouldn’'t -- If somebody did
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that on a poWer plant, you know, they’d be gone in

five minutes.

(B)7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT Right.
(b)7XC) .
It would be -- And this was a
Tetra Tech safety guy was -- Apparently some laborer

had complained to the State about climbing up on some

mound of dirt that had plastic on it. And his name
(BXTXC)

was, I want to say his name wasg

But there was three HPs in this mass of
laborers.v Now the laborers didn’t know that he
couldn’t do that. But we were just dumbstruck wheré
he Qas saying, the next person that calls the State,
you know, is down the road. That sort of thing.

It was incredible. ‘Agaih, not just me.
Let me see. I don't want to say their names'at this
péint if I don’'t have to. But if I was, if somebody,
if that was‘pursued, I sure would.

{o)7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT : And these were

individuals that could verify that Tetra Tech
ostensibly attempted to stifle employees’ abilities to

raise safety concerns?
(bX7)C) i (b)7)C)

Agent attempting to

stifle is just too many 50 cent words. No. They just
threatened these boys. You know, Jjust threatened

them. Anybody, I f£ind out about, you know, complaihts
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to the State again about some safety deal, and you're

gone. You’'re DFR. ‘ ;

: (DXTXC)

SPECIAL AGENT : Are these guys still
“employed here on site?

(b)7)(C) t  No, no. But, so I don’t make
this sound like a big myste‘ry,' no. Well wait a
minute, one guy is. So I won't mention him. The

(bXTHC) _

other was a woman {phonetic) .

She’'s smart. She’d remember it. And it was just --

Again, if somebody in a supervisory
capacity made a statement like that in.a power plant,
you know, security would drag him out by their ears
five minutes later. They wouldn’t have -- It was so
-- But there certainly is a different mind set and a

different culture ét'Tetra Tech.
(bX7)(C)

SPECIAL AGENT Okay. Do you know

if an investigation regarding the issue you raised

(BX7)(C)
with , whether it was conducted by New World

or Tetra Tech?

1
i

Fﬁﬁ’ Well if you’re talking about

DCH

No. I mean, I raised my concern on the and on

EXIXC)

the I was gone. So I have no idea. I, well I do

have a little idea. No I don‘'t. No I don‘t. No, no

I don’'t.

SPECIAL AGENT [P You sure?
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DTHC) : .
1 Boy, I'm not very good at this
2 am I? Let me see. I think I heard that the State of
3 California was unimpressed with the fact that there
4 was no follow through on my -- It was all me. Did I

i : Em o)
‘ 5 call a
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(BYXC)

Not anything about --

Tetra Tech.

SPECIAL AGENT

|\f)( f}(ﬁ)

SPECIAL AGENT

And what you

KBXTXC)

Right.

B)(7XC)

About the issue.

-Okay . So that’s

eard, and said you heard.

Where did you get this particular information from?

[BXC)Y
I don’'t recall.

~ O]
- S8PECIAL AGENT

that Tetra Tech’s defense was more about firing you --

Okay. But you heard.

it was all about --

you calling her, YOu.making those derogatory statments

I(b)U)(C) Yes
1
(BX7XC)

SPECIAL AGENT

lib)(7)(C)

Right.

BXIXC)

It was more about

BIIUC)

SPECIAL AGENT

-- about

or the allegation that you did, more so than

addressing the issue about her having, you know,

untrained workers do rad --

TEXRC) : Absolutely.

gge

SPECIAL AGENT -- and activities --
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later, as far as I know. And I'm gone. And

since then Tetra Tech has -- I am aware that they’'ve
' BIORC) .
gotten rid of three more real not make believe
ones, for expressing concerns.
And then I know a couple of guys that got
run off before me. But they don’t want to, they don’t

think anything would come of complaining. And I can’t

BXTHO) [OXIXC)
say as I blame them. It’s ocut, and

is still doing fine. BAnd I‘m still gone. So, wah,

wah, wah.

BONO
SPECIAL AGENT l We're going to shift
a little into adverse action. What do you believe was

the adverse action taken against you? The firing?

(BXTHC)Y BYXC)
I Yes. I had

BN
and, you know, that was a good job, a good
job.
T

SPECIAL AGENT This happened on
[BXXC)

R Yes, sir. of|wmm

U -
SPECIAL AGENT[ Okay. Prior

to them terminating you, had you been demoted or given

a lesser position?

Ty , ' , '
| No, nc. In fact, you know, I

mentioned -- I don’t have it here. I got a little
. B0 _
atta boy from this Tt was kind of a
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1 tongue in cheek thing. But it was like a little award
2 for, you know, doing real good work and whatnot. I
3 don’t think Tetra Tech has --
: FoXRC) , )
4 SPECIAL AGENT When did that award
5 come?
XTXC)
B O] (b)(THC)
6 Oh, maybe or
7 before ‘I got run off. As I said, I got along fine
o '
8 with But as far as I know Tetra Tech and
9 New World don’t have any certificates, you know.
10 _ And he just made up a little certificate,
11 a make believe thing, saying good job, and dah, dah,
12 dah, dah, dah. So that was nice. His heart was in
13 the right place.
. B0 ' .
14 SPECIAL AGENT Now what did
15 management provide as a reason for the personnel
le6 action taken‘against you? What was their reason for
17 firing you? Was it for --
b)(5X(C) N O]
18 Calling almmm
. BORC)
19 Now as I said, the day that came out, she also
20 -
. oo
21 SPECIAL AGENT Is there a policy
22 that prohibits you -- Is there an internal policy
23 that says you can’t say things about people? Or that
24 these are fireable offenses? Did they ever reference
25 any procedure or policy or company directive?
NEAL R. GROSS
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B0HO) DT
Ifr mentioned something

like that I don‘t remember. I don‘t think so. Oh,

and as I said, the day she came out she said, the
B 7KC)

other thing tha said, that I had "gone

off" on --
But then, whatever it was, four or six

months later in the State of Califofnia's labor board

' BXINC)
conference room when we were in there, and was

asked to say, you know, why they got rid of me, why I

got fired. I said what I told you, that she said I‘d

DYTHC)
gone off, that said I'd gone off on the
supervisor --
BT
SPECIAL AGENT|
ToXRC)
Yes, and then --

J BXINC) :

SPECIAL AGENT Did they ever have

SUCER . - TS

a statement from saying, yes,

~went off on me? Or was that ever provided anywhere?

BXINC)
Not that I'm aware of.

SPECIAL AGENT[””O Okay .
(EXHC)
| And anyway, so the day we were

FEXTHO) .
in there, was in the conference room and she

was saying what she was told as far as getting rid of
me. The part about going off on some supervisor. She
didn't mention that at all.

Tt was only because I called, you know,
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BX7XC)
(BXH(C)
1 [ a and which I didn‘t. You know,
2 the shoe would certainly fit. But I didn’'t happen to
3 say that.
A . TRC) _
4 SPECIAL AGENT Had you ever
5 received a reduction in pay prior toc your termination?
BXO
6 ‘ : No. I was trying to think of
7 some kind of disciplinary. I don’t know of -- I
8 think early on -- I don’t know if it was in print, or
, ] o0 ‘
9 maybe it was- just
10 . Somebody said, there was something about
11 on a particular day I had my feet on my desk. But as
12 far as I can recall, that was the extent of my
13 criminal behavior at Hunters Point.
. M R3]
14 SPECIAL AGENT Did anyone with
i 15 Tetra Tech management or New World identify to you,
| .
| :
| 16 either officially or unofficially, that the personnel
‘ ) .
| . ' . . . . :
17 action levied against you had anything to do with you
18 raising safety related issues?
TS '
19 No.
: ‘ Bgw)
20 SPECIAL AGENT . : Okay. What was the
21 . impact of you raising safety concerns on Tetra Tech,
22 in terms of, what ~could have happened had the
BXIHC) .
23 activities - |lwas engaging in with the
24 laborers, what was the worst thing that could have
25 happened, I guess?
NEAL R. GROSS
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(BX7NC)

There is nuclear material, you

know. Every so often we would find nuclear material
above the safety threshold, as far as the State of

California was concernd.

: B Gl
SPECIAL AGENT Okay .

BI7C) Now the laborers weren’t really
£rained on how ﬁo deal with thét; So.they could take
it hqme. They could get it on themselves, they could
take it homé. They could get it in the carpet, and -
then their kids get in it, |

And nuclear material does biological

‘damage. And it does more biological damage to younger

people. So the laborers who were just not trained --
(BXT)C)

Hell, for that matter wasn't trained on

the --

(B)7)C) : o
SPECIAL AGENT : Proper use --
(BX7XC)

-- and the hazards of nuclear

material. And, you know, the folks, that's a Navy

base.
: (b)(7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Correct.
(b)(7)(C) . .
The Navy wants to give it back
to the --
, {b)7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT Back to the city --
(bI7NC) L -- the State of California.
‘ LG | : ,
SPECIAL AGENT, -- of San Francisco.
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(6)7)(C) '
Yes. And you know what? The

Navy -- I've learned this working with Navy guys.
The Navy is real scrupulous about handling nuclear
material. They are very professional.

So, you know, they want HPs, because well -
-- And then they know, this is in real life, nuclear
material hasn’t been around that long, as far as man

made nuclear material.

BTG
SPECIAL AGENT] L Right.
BI0)

"The Navy, they know that, like

everybody, when it was new, the 40s, the 50s, and
maybe 60s were a little cavalier sometimes about

handling nuclear material.

: (b)({7)(C) )
SPECIAL AGENT : Right.,

(B)7XNC)

So they know that some of it
got away. That it wasn’t where it was supposed to be

on that base.

(B(T)C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Right.

(B)7HC)

And that’s the reason for

. having HPs there --

(b)(7)(C) _
SPECIAL AGENT} : To ensure that --

(BX7XC)

-- to look -- Yes. So it

doesn’'t get handed off to the California, .and then
somebody else’s kids wind up playing in it. Very much

to the Navy'’s credit.

\
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But maybe I'm editorialing here a little
bit. But Tetra Tech just sees the HPs as a bunch of

God damned speed cops. You know what I mean? They

just in the way.

BX7HC)

They get around production. And the

. ' BOHO |
of us that were -- Well I wasn’t the first to

think we kind of --
T don’t want to try to put a guilt trip on
you here, or something. But, you know, we know, those

of us that come from the plant background, the NRC

doesn’t piay.

THE) '
SPECIAL AGENT Right.

[ —
D7HCY

don’t like what’s happening,; they pick up the keys.

Simple, simplé. And I think, you know, we kind of

were looking for the NRC to ride to the rescue at some

point.

BXAC)
SPECIAL AGENT | Right.

BOXC) pnd so I took way too long to

complain, way too long.
Sy

SPECIAL AGENT | Do you currently

have other open complaints? Do you have a open file
with the Department of Labor? You have the State

Department of Labor. Do you have U.S. Department of
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Labor? Did you file a DOL complaint within the

required proximity --

(b)(7)(C) )
You mean with the feds, or
State? -
. (b)(7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Yes, the feds.
JBXTHC)

T tried with the feds, because

they have a whistleblower --

(D)7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT . Right.

(B)7)C)

You know, it sounds real good.

But they said I was two days late.

SPECIAL AGENT(WHW) : Two days past their
cut off? |

(I7KE) Yes. Now théir cut off was the
same as the State’s. I talked with a fellow at

(BY7)C)

federal OSHA, named

. And actually I called

the federal --

(B)TNC)

SPECIAL AGENT

Was he an inspector

or investigator?

(B)X7)(C)
: I don‘t know what he was. He

was a very -- Iithought he was a pretty neat fellow.
Sounded like. I called the fedefal OSHa, like around
five o’'clock one day. Now everybody knows feds have
gone home by five o‘clock. I just called --

(bX7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT I don‘t go home --

(EX7C) : Okay. Well you’'re a cop, you
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know, you work all the time. So I wasn’t expecting

anyone to answexr the phone. I just called the number

to get their hours. -

BITC)

And this answers the phone. And

that little fart kept me on the phone for an hour and
a half, asking questions. about, you know Tetra Tech
and things that I thought were going south there. T
was, to say that I was impressed is a dramatic

understatement.

(b)(TXC)
SPECIAL AGENT .  Okay.

(B)7)C)

But then I got a call a couple

of weeks later, from I guess somebody up the food

(b)(7)(C)
chain from him, named (BI7)C) or or

something.

And that guy actually called me three
times in March. Excuse me. To tell me that I Qas two
days late, or I was late. And then they finally came
down. I was -- And thén, you know, I:had talked to

California. And they didn’'t have a high regard for

the federal OSHA name.

(B)7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT . So you were too late
on OSHA, too late on --

(b)(7)C)
: The guy,(wnm) , didn’t say

I was too late.

(b)7)(C) . )

SPECIAL AGENT : His boss, or
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whoever,
(b)7)(C) . Yes. His boss said -- Or,
yes, two days.
(BX7XC)
SPECIAL AGENT 4 So the State of
California --
b)({7)C
[P 8o I did --
(b)7XC) .
SPECIAL AGENT -~ 1s the only one
that you --
[o)7C) Right. And just FYI, Susan
: . . -, |BAXNC) '
Andrews apparently wound up talking to this ,
(b)7)(C) .
or , whatever his name was, some months ago.

And she got the same run around why she was, they

couldn’t handle it. Or some horse shit 1ike that.
And I don’t know if this was asked,’if you

asked this. I did call, oh, some time well after I

' (b)(7)(C)
had been run off, about a deal where had

sent a couple of laborers out to get rid of asbestos.

And I had gotten that stopped. Ahd I

(bX7)C)

don’t think that increased my popularity with

(b)({7)(C)
(BX7XC) L here, or . And I reported that to

the State, or to the feds. And the feds sent somebody
out. And Tetra Tech just blew smoke up their.ass,

like it never happened, dah, dah, dah, dah.

~ [oore
spECIAL AGENT [PV | Ie that when (b)7)(C)
N () §1(
kwnw) |and(x)() (phonetic) came out and did
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an inspection?

(e (inaudible)
(BYTXC)
SPECIAL AGENT 3 Were they NRC
personnel?
wnel . No, not NRC.
b)(7)(C
SPECIAI:AGENT(X)() : Not NRC, okay. That
might have been a different time. Do you know if

Tetra Tech management discussed your safety concerns

and subsequent termination with any other employees?

(b)7XC) . No, I don't know.

b)(7)(C )
SPECIAL AGENT()”() Any other pertinent

things of interest that we didn‘t talk about, relative

to your case, that you think we should know? Had YOu'

been subject -- You hadn’t been subject to any

progressive discipline prior to the termination?

b)7)C) No, sir. No.

(b)7XC)

SPECIAL AGENT

this. Are you aware of whether oxr not you have rights

as a contractor, to the point where they could just- -

come in if they’re unhappy with something they think
you did. And say, okay we want him off the job.

Can they do that? Or do you have some,

outside of we talked about the whole check activity

thing. You, as an overall contractor, do they have to

do -- Do you have a due diligence kind of clause in
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the contract? Or do they have to do certain things

before they can shift you off or terminate you?

. [PS . TS
I was raised in Now
BX(/XC) ’ ’

is what you call a right to work state.

BXTHC)
SPECIAL AGENT Correct.

|M“° _ | wWhich is kind of a euphemism

for an employer doesn’t need a good reason to fire

you. They just, YOu know, he’s the boss.

SPECIAL AGENT I“”""°’ | right.
;13)(7)-(‘:) L
That’s the tradition, the

direction I came from. So I didn’'t know that, you

know, when I got run off, you know, and this safety
concern, I didn‘t know I had any --

. TEXT%0) , '

SPECIAL AGENT -: Right. That you had

a claim.

[BXTHC)

Yes. Ai learned that from --

I don’'t know who 'told me. But I called up the State:

and wound up talking to Catherine Daly.

SPECIAL AGENT [ © Okay.

lﬁax:xm And there’'s a little

gunfighter. There is a little gunfighter. 'And I'm

' B0RC)
happy. And again, being raised inl : I've told

way too many jokes about Californians.

1’11 probably go to hell for all the jokes

I’ve told about Californians. But on the other hand,
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I'm real proud of the way California, that they have

a system for protecting, you know --

(BX7)NC)
SPECIAL AGENT _ Employees
(inaudible). Okay.
(b)7)XC) : And apparently, so does the
fed.
(bXT)C)
SPECIAL AGENT :  Yes.
b7 '
(BX7C) You just have to get their
attention.
- BXTHC)
SPECIAL AGENT : And did they
actually -- Did they fire you? Ox did they furlough,

or transfer you? What was the actual? Was it

termination?
EIic) Yes. I don't think there was
any --  There was no finessing around. It's --
SPECIALA AGENTV(mmw) Okay. It was
termination.
(BX7C) : -- adios, Jose, motﬁer fucker,

Don‘t let the door hit you on the way out. Simple,

simple.

EI7C)
SPECIAL AGENT| = . | oOkay.

(bX7XC)

Maybe not those exact words,

but pretty close.

(BX7)C)

SPECIAL AGENT Did you have any

discussions before they, before you left the site with

NEAL R. GROSS |
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-- Were you able to talk with Bert? Were you able to

talk to anybody higher up about the situation? °

EXTHC) . . - .
The first, you know, like I

. BX7HC)
say, all right. has told me, okay, sorry about
‘ B cccamm '
your luck. So I‘ve got this And I know
' [BXXCY A
from my experience that you don’t carry off
site.
B0
SPECIAL AGENT Right.

EBYONC) So I went -- Bert's the

highest nuke that I know on site. I went to Bert.

BXIHC)

Here's the It was news to him. 2and I --

Well that was it. There wasn’'t any further.

BHIHC)
SPECTIAL AGENT Okay. Okay. A
couple of closing gquestions and comments. Well
actually, do you have -- Can you identify individuals

who would have witnessed thig? Or you think would be
good character witnesses that can corroborate some of

the things you've raised for us?

BXTXC)
Well I told you that I had that

B)(C)

X
SPECIAL AGENT

LBXIUC)
_ _ N0

BIXC)
SPECIAL AGENT | Okay. How about

Was he there when you were there?

O] ' i
| He was -- Yes, but he hadn‘t
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been there too long. And I had
with him. And you talked with h

not a real talkative guy.

(bX7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT

N )
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very little contact

im. You know, he's

Right.

I just had, you know, he could

have.been working a different shift for all I know.

(bX7XC) ,
SPECIAL AGENT : You didn’t have much -
contact with him at all? -
(B7YC) . No. No, I did not.
(BATHC)
SPECIAL AGENT Okay. So you got
(BX7NC)
b){7XC b)(7)(C
(bX7XC) 1. (LXT)C) , - you know, had I
told you, Xeroxed something. I was expecting -- I
(BXTNC)

tried to call --

(bX7XC)

SPECIAL AGENT

(BX7XC)

Isn’‘’t he the

now? _
b(7’
(XT)C) Yes.
B)(7)(C
specIar acent[O } [ b sites
(L)7)C) .
) Well, yes. 'He has no business
. g ‘
being anfcy |} I mean, he doesn’t have enough -- I

don’t know if he’s got enough experience to be a

BYIHC)

SPECIAL AGENT

[BXX0)

And the

there. I'm not bad wmouthing him.

of shifted over to the dark side

NEAL R. GROSS
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COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.

{202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3

701 www.nealrgross.com




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

" that's a shame for somebody --

55

(BX7NC)

SPECIAL AGENT He's a member of

management - at Tetra Tech now, right?
®)(7)C) '

Yes. But, you know, that

doesn't mean you have to be a liar.

b
SPECIAL AGENT()mw) : Right.

(BX7XC)

I don’t think his parents

raised him to be a liar.

(b)(7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Right.
b
e So 1 think it’'s kind of a
shame. But I don't -- I tried to get a hold of him

before I went, I had my first meeting with Catherine

Daly.

Because I wanted to be able to tell her

(bX7)C)
how, what I related to you today, about how

said, you know, he had made a copy of something. And,

you know, showed it to (BI7C) to try to get(wnm
{b)THO) ' .

to stop, you know, using the laborers and what
not.

And then he wouldn’t return my calls. And
I was, as I said, I wanted to get him, get him to give
me a copy of whatever that was he copied. It was not

secret information. It was out of a technical

library.

(B)7HC)
SPECIAL AGENT But it was also
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(O)THC)

something that he shared with in private, and
not in front of you or --

(B)7XC) :  No. That was just, T only
heard about it from(wnm) ,

(BX7XC)
SPECIAL AGENT] : Okay.
QU L ves. And it could be all make
‘ oA

believe. But I don't think that just made it

IT"’(”‘C’ . OO .
up. Now is -- [ is -- I can’'t

remember his name. I wanted to impress you with how

[BXXHC)

I can remember his name. But,

BXC)

SPECIAL AGENT

BYTHC)

Yes. Have you met him?
ZU)

SPECIAL AGENT I have not.

SXNO) BYIHC)
All right. He is 4

And he is the real deal. You know, you come and I

think I named six plants or something that I've been -
- I’ve been to more than six.

I just can’t remember them all. But I
' ©)(7)
. CU®) , I(eh)

think that damn - | has been to like or

something, you know what I mean? He is, I don’t know -
. . BIXC)
- He's not close to this. is --

(DX7HC) YCHC)

SPECTAL AGENT | " so would

RO
be someone that saw --'

BC)

No. No.

[XXC)

SPECIAL AGENT Okay.
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. &
bXTHC) YORC) T .
: No. His is R She

doesn’'t have much experience. But at least she says

so.
B0
SPECIAL AGENT All right.
EXTHCY
. And she sticks, I understand
she sticks real close to PO now. And now
. . . [FANE) TXC)
this is just me speculating. | was a
FT? And this is a real good paying job. And I
N LI '
don‘t think would say --
(b)TXC)
SPECIAL AGENT : Things to mess that
up.
b)(7)(C
(bX7)C) What ?
, (b)7XC) .
SPECIAL AGENT : You don't think she

wants to mess- that up?
(b)7)(C)

No. I know she doesn’t want to

mess that up.

, BTC)
SPECIAL AGENT Do you think she
would be -- You don’'t think she'd be forthright, or
. forthcoming?
B0

‘No, I don't. And, I don’'t.

And I'm trying not to say that in a harsh way. Like

I said, you know, I talked with her a little bit. I

! BX7XC)

- PRXXO) )
guess was a disaster as far as

. BYCY
That’s how she got to be a

And, you know, I think as moving from
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BXTHC)

you have, ybu probably develop a

I

more acute sense of protecting yourself. So I'm told

BXIXC) BXIXC)
now that and [ are attached at the

hip.

(BX7)C)

SPECIAL AGENT So she could be just

secure in her own job situation?

BTG '
Il Yes, I think she, you know,

there’'s some other -- There’s another HP out there
that I thought- had a little more charactexr, a little

more backbone. But he has chosen not to come forward.

(bX7)(C)
And you'‘ve already got his name, (phonetic) .
(b)7XC)
SPECIAL AGENT : Yes.
(bXTXC) ) ) :
Okay. I like him too. But
he’s -- I don’'t know. He’sxjust -

(b)7XC)

—r—

SPECIAL AGENT Okay. All right.

Well a éouple of closing questions. Have I threatened

you in any manner in exchange for your testimony?

(BX7XC) : Well there was -- No, sir.
: b)(T)C
You've been,r)”() | you’ve been exceedingly polite

and professional. Ahd I, you know, this is the second
time. And you're on your way to California.

You stopped out here. It’s 108 degreés
out and you're wearing a black suit. But you're still
here. I appreciate you’'re being hgre and vyour
sacrifice.
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(B)7NC)

SPECIAL AGENT Not a problem. It's

my job. Have I offered you any reward in exchange for

your testimony?

b)(7)(C
(oI No, but we’ve got time. Let's
hear it. We got -- No, sir. No, sir. No, sir.
(b)(7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT : And has your

testimony been given freely and voluntarily?

(B)7)C)

Yes, sir, it has.

(b)(7)E) ,
SPECIAL AGENT All right. 1Is there

anything else you'd like to add to the record at this

time.

BX7IC) . Well I'd -- No, not add to the

record. I’d like to ask. Now I'd like to ask you,
what happens now? I mean, like I told you, in our
first meeting I bragged about the power of the NRC.

This is not a power play.

(B)7)(C) o
SPECIAL AGENT Right. At this

point we will continue our investigation. There is a
lot of investigation of people that need to be

interviewed and talked to.

At the conclusion of ouf investigative

findings we will subséquently make a call or
determination in whether we think your allegation is
substantiated or unsubstantiated. That then goes to

the NRC. Goes back to the commission and to the
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enforcement personnel. |

And it goes to a panel where some more

decigions are made. We turn our -report and our

findings over. And then they will>make what they feel

is adequate judgment against what’s occurred. And

will re-approach the 1i¢eﬁsee. That being in this
case Tetra Tech, who's the license holder.

And they’1l go speak to I guess Tetra Tech

and RASO and some of those people. And they’ll do

their own -- It may lead to additional inspection

activities. It could lead to several things. But .-

that enforcement panel, that’s occurred at a different

level.

So my job is to do a thorough, detailed

investigation and analysis of all the facts. We put

- it together, and then we determine what we think

happened based upon the evidence presented. And then
it goes on up the chain. And the NRC will take

whatever action they feel appropriate.

(BI7C) Okay. Let me ask you maybe

another, coming from a little different direction.
And, you know, if you can'ﬁ answer it, you can’‘t
answer 1t. That’s okay.

I; even with the State of California,.

they’'ve tried to say this and they’'ve tried to say
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that. And if it appears to the NRC that I had, my
allegations are substantial, what will the NRC do?
Will they say hire him back? Or do they not do:that.

(b)(7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT . Well we also tell

people, relative to this, that we don't -- DOL makes

you whole. ‘We don’t get your job back. Or we don’t -

(bX7)C) : Okay. That’s fine.

GXT)(C)
SPECIAL: AGENT : But what the agency

may do is go back to the licensee and say, hey we
found, and our Office of InvestigatioﬁE found that,
you know, in an instance that, YOu know, \this
allegation was fouﬁé, you know, was SUbstantiatedf
And the agency backs that. And we have

these proscriptive measures need to -be taken. You

were in the wrong, or right, or whatever is

determined.

And at that point, you know, Tetra Tech or
New World may,‘you know, say okay, we want to go this
route with it. Or this, you know, this is the action
that they~d liké té pursue.

So I can't say what enfofcement is going
to do. All I can say is that what our investigative
activities do. And then we’ll turn it over to the

enforcement branch. ;They.are the ones that will
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really give --

They, along with the general counsel'’s
office will i;ok, sift through this and make sdme
qualitative determinations on what actiogs should
occur. Or what recommendations, or what things should

be said and conveyed to the licensee at that time.

(LX7HC)

I know, I know that.

' (bY(7XC)
SPECIAL AGENT . Yes. So enforcement

is going to handle that and --

J0X7XC) .
All right. ‘I mean, I know at
a power plant thé NRC -- The way they get the
utility’s attention is they -- 1It’s either fines or

they pick up the keys.

(LYTHC) . .
And then again,

SPECIAL AGENT

certainly I can't predict what they will do. I just

know that what --

-20

(k7O No. But if they —; What I wés
asking was, you can’t predict what they -- But if, if
‘they said yes, you guys, you really - You know,
(WD@) ‘lshouldn’t have been fired. If, and they

21
22
23
24

25

might say, you know, you should have gotten rid of

that sombitch two years ago.

(B)(7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT . Right.

(b)(7XC)

But if they don't say that. If

they say, no he was kind of acting the way we want our
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eyes and ears to act --

b)(7)(C
SPECIAL AGENT(XX) I Correct.
LI :+ You overreacted. . You cost him

a couple of hundred thousand dollars. Do they write

a ticket? I mean -- -

(b)(7XC)
SPECIAL AGENT : Yes. That I‘m not
certain.
BNe) Okay. That's all right.
(b)7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT : I know that in the

beginning of the process they offered ADR. And that’s

one of the things that -- I’m sure they -- I think,

(qu; when you raised your allegation, our AD, our

allegations folks offered you a chance to go to

mediation with --

(bX7XC)

'Yes, yes.
(EXTXC)

SPECIAL AGENT That, some of that

probably would have been handled in mediation.

(bX7)C) Okay. o
(bX7)C)

SPECIAL AGENT But now we have an

investigation. So we've Dbypassed that. Our
investigative activities, again, we’ll turn it over,

and enforcement will handle it from there. .

(bI7XC)

Okay. Now then --

ITNC) s
SPECIAL AGENT That'’s part of our

éxplanation.
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(b)7XC) -- one last gquestion. How

abéut time wise? Can you, do you have'any idea? Do
they put'themselvesbon a three month treadmill, or a
gix month treadmill? In other words, they’re going to
do whatever -- The NRC is going to do whatever it

does.

(b)(7)C) x
SPECIAL AGENT : Right.

(B)(7HC)

But do they have any kind of

time table on themselves, so to say?

SPECIAL AGENT (B)7C) Well we have some

internal metrics that we use. I think that the best
answer I caﬁ give to that is, it's to your benefit
that we do it this way. Is that a quélitative
approach is taken to all investigations and the way we
manage situations.

That way, we’re not just flying through to
meet a deadline. We want to give you a good answer.
We want to do a thorough and complete, and accurate
investigation.

So fqr that reason, I would, you know, err
on the side of even identifying time iines. Just know
that we are working diligently to answer your, to

answer the bell on Ehis.

(bX7YC)

All right, sir, very well.
(b)(7XC)

SPECIAL AGENT Okay?
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(bINIC) And the fact that yod’re out

here testifies to that in a very real fashion. 8o now

I have some advice for you. After you’re done with me

you need to go back upstairs and find yOuImmM) and

‘ o, ] . i
put them on. Because like I say, it’s [© today, it's

: BX7XCY
going to be tomorrow.

(BX7)(C) :
SPECIAL AGENT : Okay. Well we

pretty much covered everything and gone through our
final questions here. You stipulated and identified
your questions for the record. I hope I've answered
them. And at this time, which it is 2:26 p.m.,
Pacific Standard Time. This interview is conclﬁded.

(Whereupon, the interview in the above-

entitled matter was concluded at 2:26 p.m.)
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INTERVIEW REPORT
OF

[

|

On January 30, 0013 JPIC)

|New World

Environmental, Incorporated (NWE), 448 Commerce Way, Livermore, California, was
interviewed by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), Office of Investigations (OI), Region
[eme ]

I (RI), King of Prussia, PA,|(b)

complaint that{®X7(©)

was advised that the interview was pertaining to a

I NWE, had

filed with the NRC claiming that he was discriminated against, in the form of being laid off from
employment, as the result of raising safety concerns. [Bi7)C) __|reported that NWE was a
subcontractor to Tetra Tech (prime contractor) to 2 US Navy remediation contract at Hunters
Point Naval Shipyard, Hunters Pgint, CA. The interview was conducted at the McDonalds
Restaurant, 2050 Daniels Street, Manteca, CA.

AGENT'S NOTE: In order to provide full disclosure,(

a civil lawsuit against NWE.

“Benger o

(BI7)C) noted that she was the NW
confirmed that in approximate

= U from approximately 2003 to July 18, 2012.
y 2008 [0 lapproached her and stated he felt he was

b)(7}C)

advised that she was involved in

indicating that|®)(7}C)

] NWE, made™*'*©

IIO’X”(C) fowards him and thaf}”*'*"
{ i -

advances.

im while at work.
o7C) |stated that after talking to several agdmtio] ployees (nfi) it was determined
that]®")C) had approached|{®"(®)  [and that she|®X7C) had repulsed his [BI7(C)

(b)7T)C) related that

(BX7XC)

in addition to other NWE employees (nfi), came to her to report that

they believed the qualifications found in|(2{7)C) resume were not accurate. JO7)C)  |noted
that although she did not totally feel comfortable with what appeared on|RiXC) sume, she

conducted pre-employment inquiries and found nothing to contradict her|®I7)¢)

qualifications{(b)X7)C)

that he brought forward 1

tated that she never informed or forwarded any of |bX7XC) [concerns
o her to any Tetra Tech personnel.l(b)(7)(°) relate as only .
after[®)7)C) |had been released by Tetra Tech and had filed a complaint with the Stz

California, Department of Labor, San Francisco, C t hef®NC)  |had
raised safety concerns to his |BI7XC) II etra Tech |PX7C)

B0 |siate

environment.
Point Naval Shipyatd]
Point site becaus

as not laid off but was "let go” because of creating a hostile work
advised that she received a phone call from|®)7)C) Hunters

lI;al.ra_'[e.:.nlawho asked her 1o come to the Hunters
ad®7C) “whore” and a “slut.”|(b}7)(C) spoke with

B)XNC)  nd|EXTNC)
Point Naval Shipyard, funter, A, WO Boy

!, Tetra Tech, Hunters
Teporea gt rd |(b)(7)(C)|say tha

disparaging comments about{®)7(C)

was being released from employment,
nly way shelb}7)(C)

had called®(7XC) __]a slut and whore. [B7C) __Inoted that(b)(7)(c)(b)(7)(0) was informed that he

incompetent and the o

According to[D7C) ]
that she had no contact with Susan ANDREWS, SR HP Tech or

152012082 _

prior to this incident|L)7)(C)

(b)7)XC) |informed her
eceived the JOD was shie

spoke to[BXNC lwho admitted that he[?"1©)

at|e)7XC) as
ck.”
ndicated

“lays op her b
(B)T)C)

performance wa
RIQIY)

EXHIBIT__. L2\
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BXNC)_| who were also working at the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard at approximately the same
time. [BX7XC)__Jroted that she had no knowledge or information, direct or indirect, that |[?X7X%)
was discriminated against for raising safety concerns.

This Interview Report was written based on agent's notes that were collected at the time of the
interview. :

Reporting Agent: [PX7)C) | Special Agent

Office of Investigations, RI
Ol Case No. 1-2012-037

EXHIBIT_) 2~

PAGE_Z__ OF_2— PAGE(S)
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DATE: August 23, 2010

roM: [P0 ]
TO: Mike Butler, VP/COO
SUBJ: (BX7)O) Investigation

e A e et o e D S YL oo e B rnn

PPN TS T PRSP E A S

On August 19, 2010 Mike Butler NWE VP/COO) received a call from client reprcsentatich
(b)7)(C) | Tetra Tech (THECT)|PX7IC) | I(b)(7)(C) Ftated there was an issue at the
Hunters Point project site with a NWE employee, and requested we send someone out look into the
matter. [PX7)C) did not expand upon or go into detail as to what the issue may be. Mr. Butler
advised|®NN(C) that Human Resources (HR) would be on site the following morning in response

1o his request.

b
On August 20, 2010 at approximately 9:00 am J called (BX7IC) to confirm my visit to the Hunters
Point job site. [PX7)C) onfirmed the visit, and advised me there had been an incident between

[em©) |INWE [b)(7)C) ] and TECI supervisors [iBX7)C) |

B)(7)(C) Jstated|b)7)C) had made disparaging remarks regarding|(b)(7)C) (allegedly told
|

people she was a as creating dissention, and he wanted|®){7)C) pff of his site.

(OXTC)

1 arrived on the Hunters Point site at approximately 11:30 am. Based upon my earlier discussion with
|(b)(7 XC) |I planned to meet with him first, and then schedule interviews with the other parties involved.

Asl(b)(7)(0) [had already left the site for lunch, I met with{(b)7)C) first.
(B)(7)(C) | Employee) Interview:

I met wit at approximately 12:30 pm on August 20, 2010. R came into the meéting room
_ and after we greeted each other I informed him a complaint had been levied against him sicmming from

comments he had made the day before. I asked|(b)(7)<°) if he had called another employee a he

became very agitated, and antsy in his chair, he looked around the room, took a deep breath and said:

B7Y0) vas in
BITYC)

(0X7XC) 1+ riever called anyone a > hind don’t know where this is coming from.
the yard in the afternoon and said the air sampler was not working. I get along well with|l
said you are not a part of this but did state the up wind sampler was not working and he seemed annoyed
and concerned. Whed®7)XC) |vas coming out of the area he was commenting to me that it doesn’t

concern you‘ Eg(?) Ishould have been aware™.

New World énvironmental, Inc., 448 Comm-ellce Way, Livérﬁ\oré (EA, 94551 ' . T ! ‘é
Phone: 925-443-7967 Fax: 925-443-6972 EXHIBIT.
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(XN7HC)

Page 2 — Investigation

(B)7NC) } “where were you™?

OXN(C)__ | “T had the gate”.

] (0)7)C) _ Al
1 asked him why{(C) [should be aware of the sampler; he stated that (TTECI

{B)7XC) } put her in-charge of the area.

During the discussion he was égitatcd, couldn’t sit still, his statements were very confusing and guarded.

" Iattempted to guide the conversation back to the original question, so again I asked f he had
called someone a r had made any statement that could have been interpreted or implied as calling
someone a He stated “no, but I am very careful of that rascal”. As I had not mentioned any
employees by name, I asked him whom he was referring to. He stated 52\(7) and 1 am not a big fan of
hers, T have been working in the business a long time and she does not belong”.

S

(BX7XC)  |then placed his hands on the table, relaxed his body, and stated:

(0)X7)4C) “I think I now know where you are coming from, later in the da (b)7XC) came through the
area and we talked for a minute and I told him rebuking®X?) [for the generator is like blaming a life

C
guard”. . ©

D7)C) | “What do you mean™?

(0)7) |(b)(7) '
(O)7NC) | “It means you shouldn’t blame(C)  [for the generator ag(C)  jmay have turned it off or moved it
without telling me”. ‘

[ox7 e
OINC) | «go you didn’t say Ec))( " fvas a P10 anyone™?
(oIre) “No, but I did say Eg))m vas hired for ot HP work”.
When talking abou (oIiC) ould tcnse up and become agitated. He kept stating that he didn’t

understand why[PX7) [and|®}7)(C) jwould go to management as they were his friends, and he was only
~making a casual statement meant only as a vent.

I explained to him that supervisors are obligated to report such events and statements to management. 1
then asked if he understood that statements such as these could be viewed as creating a hostile w
environment and possiblylﬁvx'/m | He replied, “Afier talking to you about it, I do, but
still-doesn’t belong here”. S

1
b))

(bX7)(C) (b)7)(C)

I concluded the meeting withj d went to meet with

" New World Environmental, Inc., 448 Commerce Way, Livermore CA, 94551 .
Phone: 925-443-7967 Fax: 925-443-6972 EXH'BIT_._Z_:?_.
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b)(7)(C
Page 3 oG Investigation

(BI7T)C) (bX7)C)

I(TtECI

meeting:

(B)T)C)

] could meet

I met wi 1N 1, his office, and advised him that I had already met with and asked i
with{oX7XC) and|(bX7XC) and were there any other witnesses to the incident|)  ftated that he

was not aware of any other witness, and then pointed out that (bX7)(C) : 'lSCI

notified him of the incident via email after

IO eported 1Lto b )
interview with|7)C) lat which time I advisedf2? Jthat|®X7C) kai E?)))U) ad been hired for [ ] and did not
call her a [P0 shrugged his shoulders, and rolled his hand as1f fo imply ‘what’s the difference’.

We discussed my

(b)(7)

He then stated that|® I ad been making comments abouff(®  |for awhile, but recent(lbi)(%?cglad become

“more vocal and complalmng to more people about her®)’) [then stood up and said that

was

creating dissention, and he wanted him off of his site[® ) fhen showed me to an office I could use for the

meetings withJ®)(7)C) dl(b)(7)(0)
(B7)C) (TLEC[)XN(C) Interview:

(C) )
and then Brought in|X7XC) to meet with me.

After our greetings, |, [PM " Lsat stouched in his chair, looking down at his hands which were flat on the
table. Ibegan the mtervww by askmnghat happened yesterday \mthW

Bl |sa1d B Jrasa and|

“Do vou mean| (bA7XC)
(b)(n(o) - “Yes”
(b)7)(C)

B0 |, «Nig

o

“Were there any other witnesses™?

[P0 must have his head up his ass”.

At this point he straightened up, looked me in the eye and stated:

“ hate doing this (e)7)(C) my friend, but his behavior has become unacceptable and I can’t overlook it.
as said similar things before and not just to me™.
(6)}7)(C)  |has said similar things befi d not j >

ONCIF “Who else was he saying this to™?

B)7IC) | “Other people here at the site™.

I . .
*XH2 N was now visibly relaxed)

OO what about the incident yesterday with the air sampler™?

(b)(7)(C) shrugged shook his head and said, “It doesn’t relate”.

New World Environmental Inc 448 Commerce Way Livermore CA 94551

Phone: 925-443-7967 Fax: 925-443-6972 EXHIBIT__/3
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Page 4 + (o) Investigation

(b)7XC) “Why do you Lhml«l (bITC) pvould say such things about@

(XN | “He just doesn’t like her”.

1 asked P70_if there was anything he would like to say or add, at which he-said “no™ and I concluded the
interview. '

b)(7XC bY(7
ITXe) stood up and said I will get Ec))( ) and left.

(BI7C) (TtECI Interview:

bX7)C) |walked in with PX% Jand asked how things were going, I said fine then said that once I had

finished my discussions that b7 needed to bring me up to speed on another matter regarding a different
issue and employee. ' :

[eme)

’ . b)(7}(C
appeared to be very uncomfortable, and hesitated to make eye contact. I asked I what

appened yesterday with{(b)7)(C) hnd what was said to him:

. (b)(7XC)
©XDC) | «f am very uncomfortable with what was said to me, but told me he wanted to tell me a

joke”. {(b}7)(C)fhesitated and seemed uncomfortable and would not look me in the eye).

(O)7)C) | “What was the joke™?

s v r 7]

(PX7C) | «That was it? That was the joke™?

- . b)(7
LX) |. “Yes, this is the second time he has made comments about and I told (0U7HC) it wasn’t cool,
cuz is a good worker”. :

(bXT)C)

hecame more relaxed, and began making eye contact with me)

(At this poin

(OX7(C) | “When did he say this™?
(bX7)C)

: “Yesterday afternoon™.

(BXT)C)

“Was anything else said”?

QIO FENARE

" (At this point I felt there may have been additional comments made, but [**” |was very uncomfortable
p , .
repeating them to a wornan)

-“New Worlci EnvironméntﬁI; lnr:.,vti4é Comrﬁe;ce Way, —Livermére CA,94551 - -
Phone: 925-443-7967 Fax: 925-443-6972 EXH'B'T..._LB__
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(B)(7XC) .
Page 5 — Investigation

BI7XO) | cqyere there any other witnesses”.

(BXT)C)

“I don’t recall any”.

(BX7)C)

Hidn’t seem to have anything else to say, so I concluded the meeting by asking him if there were

anything else he would like to add? To which he replied “no”.

Conclusion:
(b)(7)(C)

This investigation began with the accusation that on August 19, 2010 had made derogatory
comments about]®)X7XC) (calling her a0 |t 7)(0) ]

While it was not possible to confirm the exact wording of the comments made by [PX7)C) | they did imply
thanas hired for [Z]and not her abilities as a®)7)(C) Therefore the accusation is found to
be tme

animosity toward 2" by (bX7C) | In discussions with , she indicated she was not aware of the
particular incident T quesTion, and she had no issues with|®X7XC) " She went on to state that he could be
difficult to work with (refusing to communicate with her, fturning his back on her or ignoring her when
she would try to work with him in the course of performing her duties as the[PX7)C) for the yard)
and she has leamned to ignore his comments and to work around him as much as possible.

Based upon these findings it is determined that (EXHC) has created a working environment that is
hostile towards|®)(7)C) hmd uncomfortable for their co-workers.

Additional discuséion with employees on the site brought to light an ongoing pattern of resentment and
{bX7)(C) |

Corrective Action:

I(b)(?)(C) is 2 proven technically astutd (BX7XC) with a strong work ethic, and under normal
circumstances corrective training and relocation. of J)7)(C) Jwould be recommended. Unfortunately [EX7)(C)
was hired specifically for work at the Hunters Point Project site, and as a direct result of his actions, and
to protecfrom being exposed 1o & hostile environment he is no longer allowed access to the
project site. As NWE currently does not have any open positions on other project sites we have no
_recourse but to terminate his employment.

Due to the lateness of the day, and because of the weekend (b)7XC) vill be terminated on Monday,
August 23, 2010. He is authorized to receive perdiem for the weekend and is scheduled to meet with HR
for final out processing and payment of monies owed at 09:00 am at the 3" street office.

New World Environmental, In¢., 448 Commerce Way, Livermore CA, 94551 } 3

Phone: 925-443-7967 Fax: 925-443-6972 E}'HBIT
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Page 6 —| (B)7XC) |Investigation

Preventative Action:

It is recommended that additional /refresher sensitivity training be conducted for the personnel at Hunters
Point. .

The fact that this behavior has been building up over a period of time is disturbing and should have been
identified earlier. Another point for our discussion with TtECI is to allow NWE to have at least one (1)
Field Supervisor on site, If that had been the case then someone may have come forward, or the .
supervisor may have recognized the behavior and reported it sooner.

Follow up:

I(b)(7)(o) failed 1o show up for his final out processing appointment at the 3" street office, instead
he contacted|®)7XC) and requested his final checks be sent to his address. A note was
made in his records of his request, and the checks were mailed to him as requested.

—

BN ks rehireable, contingent upon availability of position(s). He will be placed on a probationary
status for 90 days. The probation will be lifted by HR pending good review, and successful completion of
an approved harassment/sensitivity training course.

New World -Er;vironméatél, In>c.,~ 445 Commerce Wéy, Livermore CA, 94551 : .
Phone: 925-443-7967 Fax: 925-443-6972 EXHIBIT___ /3
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
+ o+ 4+ 4+ +

OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS

INTERVIEW
______________________________ « "\
IN THE MATTER OF:

INTERVIEW OF : OI Case No.
Fﬂﬁ’ : : 1-2012-032
(CLOSED) .
______________________________ x

Thursday, May 31, 2012

| 0]

Theabove—entitledintervianwasconducted

at 12:56 p.m. Pacific Standard Time.

BEFORE::

[BXTXC)

Special Agent

'i{;‘2012;:()329; - PAGE ]__OF &5 PAGE(S)
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COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W,
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

- 13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

P-R-O0-C-E-E-D-I~-N-G-8

12:56 p.m.

(b)(7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Today’'s date is

Thursday, May 31st, 2012. The time is currently 12:56

p.m., Pacific Standard Time. For the record, this is

(BXC)

who was previously .

an interview of

"employed at New World Technologies, and assigned to

the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard in San Francisco,

California.
. . . . . . BUXC)
The location of this interview with
cuea SUE
is the | . |
F’mc’ I am F)UXC) ' a

special agent with the Office of Investigations, U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I Field Office
in King of Prussia, Pennsylvania.

The interview today is to discuss NRC OI

BI/UC)
Case No. 1-2012-032, and it concerns [

raising an allegation of complaint with the NRC

indicating that he believes he was discriminated

~against by his former'employees at New World, which

for the record established, New World Technologies was
a subcoﬁtractor to 'i‘etra Tech EC, Inc., which is the
main contracting organization assigned to do what they
call dirﬁ work at_thé Hunters Point Naval Shipyard
decommissioning pfoject, again in San Francisco.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 wwiw.nealrgross.com
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\ 3

So we will refer, throgghout ‘ the

interview, to Tetra Tech, as well as New World. As
the Tetra Tech leadership often made determinations
and decisions regarding New World personnel as the -

primary contractor. '
(b)(7)C)

I must strictly inform you that

the NRC prohibits the recording or transmitting of

- this interview by any parties other than the NRC.

Having said that, are you in any way recording or

transmitting this interview?

(b)X7XC) No, sir. I am not.

(B)7)C)

Okay. If you could

SPECIAL AGENT

" please raise your right hand? Do you swear that the

. testimony you’re about to provide is the truth, the

whole truth and nothing but the)truth, so help you

God?

bY{(T)C '
i Yes, sir.

(bX7XC) L
SPECIAL AGENT Thank you. Please

state your full name for the record, and spell you

last name.

BX7XC) . Last name
spelling ig [BWIC)
SPECIAL AGENT(mmm) Okay. Thank you,
(BITC) |  Are you currently employed?:

BXC) No .

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
» 1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 wvaw.nealrgross.com
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o OY0 . A
SPECIAL AGENT | Whom were you
employed with prior to -- Who was your last employer,
basically?
B0 SO ‘
at a

decommissioning, a nuclear plant decommissioning in

EXIXC)

BX(THC)
SPECIAL AGENT I And when was that --

R Oh, wait a minute. ©Oh, that

was October [P6x0

BUNC) .
SPECIAL AGENTl - To when?
7 DX(PHC
o0 It was |XX) It was I
X0 G '
believe to
SPECIAL AGENT Okay. And in what

capacity were you employed there?

[7’)(7)(‘3)

begin your employment in the nuclear industry?
BXIHC)

[BX(IXC)

SPECIAL AGENT t  Okay. When did you

BYIXO)

BY(AHC)

SPECTIAL: AGENT ‘ And in what

capacity, ahd where at?

[DYIXCY . o | beginning I('b)m(r;) at
the [° _ nuclear generating station in
TR

: THHC)
SPECIAL AGENT What kind of

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., NW.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com
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training have you received over the years germane to

your work in the nuclear industry?

BXXC) TUE)

I. minored in - in

college. And that, they felt that that equipped me

: BOAC) ]
‘for my second assignment at : I worked a

[ in the chemistry unit there. And then

BGXC)
SPECIAL AGENT Are you a degreed

Iib)(7)(C)

C U@
[P0 My degree is in, I have a

Cg _ |

in [0 1 but not in

B} 7XC)
SPECIAL AGENT Okay.

BX2)C)
But I had wmostly science

courses being anperson, so it worked well for the

nuke business. And then as far as training, I've had
-~ The nuke plants used to train more than they do

now.

DOXO |
SPECIAL AGENT - Right.

DUTHC)

They trained practically

continuously. So I‘'ve benefitted from that.

[o)(TXC)

SPECIAL AGENT You had what all the

rad tests --

K 3] ‘
| Yes, sir.

SPECIAL AGENT -

(BX7(C) | Yes, yes. And then I, you

I(b)U)(C)
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know, passed thef“”’ |exam.

[DYXC)

SPECIAL AGENT What plants did you

receive some of the training that you’ve'gottén at?

DYIXC)
_You should give me a heads up

B0
on that one. Let me see. Well, , & plant
BXINC)
called
TG
SPECIAL AGENT In [P
FWRT_'____
. BIXC
_ Okay, BXTHC) . in I
SO
BYC) . B} /)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT In
BORG) _ —— _
Yes, sir. ) . in
CO0] . oo '
in : A lot of
o TR . o . oo
training at in is

DX7HC)

it’s right on the

[EXIXC) I

TG _
SPECIAL AGENT : Okay. You've been

to a lot of plants.
EXTXC) '
Yes. And that’s not all of

them. That’s just --

(BXXO)

SPECIAL AGENT That’'s fine. And

you’ve essentially, outside of the time in chemistry,

[BX7XC)
you've done most of your career?
bXiXC) , .
I started out doing [P |. And
B3THC) .
then, as I say, then about a in

) . EXTXC)
chemistry. And then basic rad waste, and then
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BYHC)

SPECIAL AGENT Okay. When was your

tenure with New World? What was your dates of
employment with New World, which is the employer in

guestion now?

DHC) ' . BHIXC)
D |( _ I started in

And I was told, adiOS,AJOSe,FWﬁ’

[BXTXC
SPECIAL AGENT 8o you were there
EXXCT
- . (LX) ‘
Yes, sir. | actually
g ' ' ‘
short of -
(b)7)C) .
SPECIAL AGENT " Okay. What were
your -- What position were you in?. And what were you
~ doing?

BXINC) (DX L : ,
l L the whole time.

[ BXTXC)

SPECIAL AGENT Okay. What were

ybur duties and responsibilities?

o] X 4
| an

[DXIXC)

of radiological material. And, okay, that'’s

that same thing.

o ,
SPECIAL AGENT Who did you report

to? Who was your boss?

I?“? The site radiation safety

officer, Bert Bowers. Tetra Tech had little --

' BONG)
SPECIAL AGENTI And was Bert

employed with Tetra Tech at the time?
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B0
He --

(BXXC)

SPECIAL AGENT Or was he still New

BDXTXC) ( ' A
| _ He was New World when I got

there. At some point he moved to Tetra Tech:. I don't

World?

know when. But he was my technical lead the whole
time I was there. | |
Now Tetra Tech injected some little, what
they cal;ed.rad supervisors. But I think, to the man,
none of them had enough HP time to even be seniors,
3.1 seniofs, according to the Navy contract. They had
prior nuclear experience. They’d been in power

plants. But they’d been janitors or lead humpers, or

| something like that. .

(X1 XC)

SPECIAL AGENT Who was your HP

supervisor?

R The last year I was there I

think the Tetra Tech supervisor, my immediate-

EXNHC)

supervisor, was a fellow named

LOTXC)

SPECIAL AGENT : Okay.

B HC) DX )
But he had about as

much time as I’'ve got. B8So it wasn’t like, you know,

he just, he usually deferred to me.

LX)

SPECIAL AGENT Did you have anybody

that worked under you?
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oX7HC) '
No. Once in a while we had
TR0 )
somel . They appropriately deferred to the

[P0 But that’s not, I don‘t think, your

guestion.

BHIXC)

SPECIAL AGENT Okay. What policies

and procedures were you guided by? Was it ANSI? What

was the main reg that you worked qnder?

2XC) 10 CFR 20. That was the

pfimary' one. And then there’'s 10-24. And then
industry standards, industry standards. N

BXIHC) ‘
SPECIAL AGENTl | Okay .

KBXY(7)(C)

NRC expectations.

[BXIHC)

SPECIAL AGENT Okay. We talked

about protected activity earlier, prior to going on
the record. And I kind of explained toc you how it’s
viewed, what it is, and so forth.

So I want to spend a little time going
int§ that, as well as kind of management’s
understanding and knowledge of your complaints. Did
you raise safety related concerns to Tetra Tech

management? If so, when and to whom?

FW“” L I normally just did my job. If

I felt like some worker was not staying between the

lines, I would typically mention it to my Tetra Tech

BORO
lead, which was that
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BXC |,
Before I ’ it would have been Bert

Bowers. .Bert was furthér up the food chain. So I
didn’'t have a lot of day to day interaction with him.
But he was the last worél. ’

The day before I got fired, I had -- I
felt like one of the employees that had been hirea as

[RXIXO)
a . but I knew was not, was acting in a

reckless fashion. Endangering the health and welfare
of workers, and Both HP and-laborers.

And of course, that' translates to the
community outsgide the base. Because, you know, if rad

material is going where it’s not supposed to be going

it’'s -- U]
SPECIAL AGENT It's going to get
out. 0
Yes. And that’s -- You know,
thé NRC was set up, I want to say in -- Oh gosh, I

can’'t remember, 1747 and when the Atomic Energy

" Commission went away, to safeguard Americans from

ionizing radiation.

And then the NRC had created, or allowed

BXC)
to be created a class of workers,l

BIIKC)

DO around rad material. And that’s what I've

been doing. Go ahead, sir.
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A good serious minded

11

T
SPECIAL AGENT | So back to kind of

the original question --

[BX(TXC)
Sorxry.
: ' (B0

SPECIAL AGENT B H Did you raise a

safety concern with Tetra Tech management?

BXTHC) ’
Yes, right.

RO
SPECIAL AGEN4 Okay. You did, and

to whom? .
] ‘
Specifically, I would say it
BXINC) . I
would have been About one worker, a

S
woman named _

SPECIAL AGENT [° |: Well I‘1l get that

second. Who did you raise the issue to?

T
TG
| : Ch, He was a

BYTHC)
Tetra Tech Now years

before this I told |“’"”‘C’ (phonetic), the

. N e
lady with New World, that th14

had come on.

board with New World with a completely phony resume.

She had no nuclear experience.

) - EXTHC) -
. And in fact, told me

that. I don’t know if she’d admit that now. But she

(BX7XC) "
called me up. : had worked at

-——E ke
New World as a and was a good little

And she called me about a month before her
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lwmﬁ showed up and asked if I would tell New World

BXIXE) ) BHAC)
that her | that I'd worked with he4 at

some sites.

FD)(7XC)
Because wanted to go to work

at Hunters Point and receive per diem. And I believe
New World had a policy of you couldn’t just receive
per diem when you first, the first time you worked at

Hunters Point --

BXIXC)
SPECIAL AGENT [ Right.
-- 1if you didn’t have some

prior experience.

BONG)
SPECIAL AGENT » Right.

BORC) , . : .
As it turned out, I did not

tell New World that I worked with the woman.

DYXTHCY

SPECIAL AGENT So you didn't

endorse her?
EXIXC)

Did not. I did not.
BXTXC)

SPECIAL AGENT So when you raised

. BXNO)
the issue to on --

o o
: Oh, let me finish that. Okay.

So anyway,-wmo had called me, asked me to,
: ro— . . e
you know, lie about having worked with
BXXC) ‘ '
some other places, to state that --
i )
SPECIAL AGENT And this was what
year?
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BXIHC) EBX(XC)
This was in

(X XC)

SPECIAL AGENT Okay.

[bXTHC)
And then not very long after

BIXC) BITXC)
got out there, and had gone toc work.
BXTAC) : . ’
on two particular days -- I don't want to say
(BX7XC) S
I was v in the -- I was --

Going back to some of my experience. In
the police business an assault is i1f you threaten to
do something, you know, to put your hands on somebody.

Battery is if you actually do it.

TR
SPECIAL AGENT Correct.

BXIXC) XY
‘ So several weeks after
(BX(HC)

: I . ouE . o e
arrived some | which she was classified
' OXC) 1 ] BGXC)
as a were sent out with some to survey

some Q blocks. And the woman kept running into me.

(B)7XC)

(XTHC)
SPECIAL AGENT Okay.

BXIHO)

-- which is, you know, doesn’'t

happen all that often. And it’s not something I would

decry under normal circumstances. But this woman was

FBXIXC) ' ] DXIXC)
supposedly wearing a

And, you know, after about the third time

-- Actually about the second time I realized she

wasn/t just clumsy. Anq then the next day -- She
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must have thought I was really stupid, because I

didn‘t take the hint.

DXINC)
And a couple of times she

b} 7}C)
C And actually never had that happen

before. And I -- So I after -- I didn’t do anything
about it right away. I just felt sorry for her.
And then she kept doing this sort of thing

on site. And so I thought I better, just to protect

B(HCY
myself, I reported it to| Some months
~later -- ,
BYXC) B/ HC)
SPECIAL AGENT In
[BXTXC)

I don’t remempber. I’ve asked

[BXIXC) .
three or four times, three times anyway, for

the copy of the report. And she’s always been
apologetic. But she says she lost it.

But when I made the report, and this was,
EXRC)

in a room like we're doing right here, Agent

EXIXC)

was taking, took notes. And she had a

witness in there. Somebody who worked for New World

at the time, a fellow named Bert Bowers.

FEIOX0)
SPECIAL AGENT Okay.

Fﬂﬂ> | And I figured that

B0%0)
would deny this battery. So I told at that

6X7XC)

time, you know, this woman’'s in here on a phony

 resume, totally phony.
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In other words, the reason I brought it up

then was I figured she'd lie and say, no she hadn’t

R me. And I wanted to point out that, you

know, she was already prone to, you know, lying.

BN
SPECIAL AGENT  Okay.
BRTNC) ) ‘
t So I toldl at that time,

: BORe)
that she was there on a phony resume. And said

to me that, well that’s been handled. Whatever. I

had no idea what that meant. COkay.
) CHE) .
So, : , maybe I ran on there too

much. But I wanted to make sure -- I don’t expect
you to write all that down.. But I want you to know

about it.

BYTHC)

SPECIAL AGENT _ Okay. So that

offers some historical data. That information is --
TORO) "

Yes, that'’'s the first time that

I said flat out, told them straight up, she’s here on.

a phony resume. Phony, phony, phony.

DX(PXC)
SPECIAI;AGENTI Now you told that to
me>

DXIXC)

Right.
BXC)
SPECIAL AGENT That would be O
LBXHC)
Yes, sir.
X IXC)
. SPECIAL AGENT What was the

aftermath? What happened?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




'10
11
12

.13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24

25

OXIXC)

There was no aftermath.

(D)7KC)

SPECIAL AGENT Okay .

F?ET’ 7] .
. There was no aftermath.

BX7XC)
SPECIAL AGENT | Were you, at that

point were you bothered, harrassed any, after telling

LDXTXC)

(BXIXC)

No, no. No, but then I avoided

that woman. When she walked in --

SPECIAL AGENT You mean [P

B(IXC) [EXIXC)
[ Yes, When she

walked into a room, I walked out of the room. And,

you know, that’s all I could do to protect myself. I
wasn’t getting any kind of protection.
I mean, New World didn’t say, okay you're

out of here, to that woman, or something. Or check

DXIXC)

her resume or something. She meanwhile, that

[XQ was making herself popular with Tetra Tech

people, and other New World people.

DXIXC)

SPECIAL AGENT |, - Okay.
BT

And so I just had to try to

give her a wide berth. That was how I handled it.

TRORC)
o SPECIAL AGENTI Now when you went to

[BHO) ) "
in you went to R the
(B)7XC) for Tetra Tech. What was your issue?
(b)(7XC) How did that go down?
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TERC)

SPECIAL AGENT Yes. What issue did

you report to him?

g . B(XC,
rﬁm’, Okay. I was [*°

e to approximately a ten acre rad site. The

storage where we dumped the material that was either,
it was going to be sampled to determine if it was rad

or if it wasn’'t.

and ™ |1 didn’t go to him, he came by

the gate. He was just being sociable, just asked me

what was new? 8o I told him that the, excuse me, that

B}{THC)
| was in there using laborors, which I knew

were not trained rad workers, to take --

BXC)
SPECIAL AGENT Samples.,

EXXO - - take samples, -excuse me.

-And that that could endager, besides the --

B | i
SPECIAL*AGENTI Was she a [™°

at that point? Did she have the authority to direct

laborers or other personnel as to what to do?

FWET , | She had, oh I might say

BX/HC) . [BYTHC) .
‘ She was at the time with

vicarious

[BX7)C) : . BE)
thel Tetra Tech, the

P —
o

SPECIAL AGENT Is that [0 |

[EX7XC)

That was [P |

: | GG)
SPECIAL AGENT

B XC)
I And so she got what she wanted.
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And everybody knew it. Anyway, I was concerned that,
besides endangering the health of the workers -- I
felt that if someone in your capécity, an NRC
inspector came by and saw this, you know, non rad

workers handling rad material, it could get the whole

. BX0HC) )
site shut down. So I told you know, that'’s

just going too far. And when he realized who I was
talking about, he bugged out. And the next day I was

fired.

TR
SPECIAL AGENT Okay. So you told

[BXINC)

and you said he bugged out. What was his

response? How did he kind of act when you told him it

TBYXC) . !
was What was his demeanor?

BXHC)
: blways been polite to

‘me. And he made no derisive -- Well, he said, oh --

He said, when I was describing who it was, he said, oh

BXC) - DITHO)
you mean the| - Or oh, you mean the

BY(IXC)

and then 1 want to say quickly, in

defense, he wasn't caliing her those things. He had
heard her referred to in ﬁhat fashion. And so he was
being kind of jovial about.it. |

And tﬁen_my response was, I said, I don't

even want to go there. We had, by that time, three or

[OXTC)
four years of we all knew how rolled. So

it was no reason to talk about it.
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It would be like talking abouf the water

in the bay, in the Sanfransico Bay being salty. I
mean, how many.timés do you have to say it? And I

said, no I don’'t even want to go there, as far as that

BXTHCY -
But the next day - Jcame out,

EXIXC)
and she said that she had been told byl

D))

that I had called b whore. And that I had

one off on this[™ Or gone off on a supervisor.
g ‘ .

And then I -- .

The only supervisor I had talked to in a

FoXTXC) BXTHC) )
day or two was And I told that I

didn’t "go off" on him. I haven’t gone off on anybody
BICHC) '
at Hunters Point. And like I said, he'’s not --

In my estimation he has very little
nuclear experience. He has no business being a
supervisor. But he has always beenvpolite. So I’'ve
always been polite tb him.

So I said, I didn’t go off on him. And I

didn’'t call that woman, you know, afmo© It was a

TBYGHC) . BXIXC) : )

But said that well, still

wanted me gone. Simple, simple.

bXIXC)

KRG
SPECIAL AGENT being

BXIHC) T
thel -~

X HC)
Yes, sir.
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(b)(7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT t -- for Tetra Tech?

(BY7XC)

Right.
O | (bX7)C)

SPECIAL: AGENT

K@mm

(B)7)(C) _ ‘ .
Whatever they call it. They
certainly are not in the nuke -- He’s not a nuke.
b)(7)(C
SPECIAL.AGENT(X)() : You know what, we'’re

going to get to that too. Okay. So did'you have an

appeal process? How did that -- they just fired you?

"Kind of walk me through how that process.

BHCY

Well I had been told that

¢ X /)(C)
morning, on thebﬂm} to go up, that was on
site and go talk to[™® And that’s never a good
sign.
: 0K ,
SPECIAL AGENT It’s like the Turk

in sports --

BXIXC) |
I don’'t know about that.
‘ B0
SPECIAL AGENTl -- during training

camp. The Turk comes and gets you. If they call or

'looking for you, it’s probably not a good thing.

L)
All right. Yes. Then it’s

FEYIXC
just exactly like that. And then, ) was polite.

But, you know, she was obviously doing what she was

supposed to be.

She todk me into a little room similar to
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this one. And she asked me about this going off on

some supervisor. She wasn’'t even clear who. And

BYXCY BXTHC)
then, did I call a And I said, no

I didn’t go off on anyone.
I've explained why several times. First

of all, I have never gone off on anybody at Hunters

’ LB XC) .
Point. And number two, has always been polite.

Always been polite, very professional in his demeanor.

And then I said,'no.

CBXXCY

But, I said, you know, I did tell

that since he was the newest of the Tetra Tech

BXTXC) B)}7XC)

I said that, you know,

success at Hunters Point had more to do with where she

would, where she stayed, than her credentials.

m)u}(o L.
And then|" aid, well that’'s the same
. TXRO) . . .
as calling her a Well I said, I didn’'t think
CU) _
it was. Anyway, that’s what said. And then

she said, well I’ll talk to rmm again. - And so I

returned to my work area.

And a couple of hours later, which was at

X '
access control gate, came down. And he was

just saying things like, well, I'm sorry. And, you
know -- Then he was actually, bless his heart, seemed
a little teary eyed. Because we had gotten along just

fine.
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And in fact I was trying to console him a

little bit. I said, well it’s not your fault, da, da,
da,‘da. And then it was adios. Now I can't --° I

know some time later, maybe it was even later that

. -
day. I talked with e , and she --
Oh, I had [%© r -- I guess I should
. . BXTXC) . , )
mention this. I had since I was working in
. ' (DXTHC)
a rad area. I know what to do with you

know, when you’re released from a plant.

b)(ZXC;
But I had been at Hunters Point for ©

(BXTXC)

So I went to see the head nuke, which was Bert

Bowers. And I said, I told Bert, well they fired me,

SR
and, you know, to give him the . Because I

couldn’t be carrying it around.
EXIHC)
SPECIAL AGENT Right.

A

And apparently, he had no

BXIXC)

flipping idea what I was talking about. So this idea
to fire me had gone completely around the head nuke on

site.

BXIHC)
SPECIAL AGENT He didn’t even know

about it.

X THC) i
He didn’t even know about it.

EXHC)

SPECIAL AGENT And .you were

technically one of his guys?

|CBX7XC) v
es.
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) SPECIAL AGENT Under his --
XIXC) ‘

I mean, he’s the site radiation

'safety cfficer.

SPECIAL AGENT . Right.

TEXIC) '
: And he had no clue. But he
accepted thelwm@ because he knew that I

couldn’t be walking around with that.

N 5o ,
SPECIAL AGENT . Right.
(BYPHCY ’
, . He took charge of it. 2And well
it's -- . _
SPECIAIL AGEN |Okay. With regard
to your concern about[* behavior the day

before, with respect to her having laborers and
untrained persons do smear samples. Was a condition
report written? Or discrepent deficiency report? Was

anything documented regarding your concern when you

EHIC)

took it to :
B0 .
| Not by me. But there is a

little more to this -- I don't think it seen the

[BX7XC)
light of day. When I was,.when| drove by the

' BXN0)
gate, the morning on th4 when I --

As I said, I thoﬁght he was just mostly

being sociable. And I told him about this, what I

considered a tech spec violation, and that it could

“hurt us.
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I told him that one of my co-workers had

told me that (o)) was trying to do something
’ ' b)7)C
about it. This(mmw) no not(X)(). What the hell’s
b)(7)C
her name? e --
(b)7)C) h)(7)(C)

SPECIAL AGENT

(BX7)C) .o eEC - Now

this, you know, this is just -- I’'m saying that this

, (B)7)C .
is what told me. I don't know where she is in

this deal anymore.

(EXTHC)
SPECIAL AGENT . :  Okay.
b)(7)(C b)(7)(C (b)(7)(C)
ITC) : But()“() told me that
(BX7XC) had taken exception to [P using the

laborers. And that he had made a copy of something,
persumably out of the tech library, the Tetra Tech
technicai library.

And that he had taken this Xerox copy of
(bX7XC)

Now that’s kind of

somethingi to

noteworthy for a couple of reasons. Number one, if

- [poe lwas a [P0 , he shouldn’t have to

~ go to the construction guy --

CUCH .
SPECIAL AGENT : Right.
- . (T .
(BINC) -- to rein in an{® |that was
behaving outside --
B)7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT : The scope.

(b){7)C)

Right. But he knew that --
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Here I think this is self evident. He knew that the

TBCRG)

only way to control was through her

BYNC)

SPECIAL AGENT|-
| D]

BXF(C) s h
- . O e was

trying to do what he could do.

SPECIAL AGENT[*™ Rght .

BXTNO)

(EXTHC)

And then told me that --

And I don‘t know if she saw this, somebody else

related it to her. But what she related to me was,

bY7)C
(BX7XC) came into [BFXG

(bX7)(C)

she said that office,

and she picked up this thing that had made a

Xerox copy of, that, you know, said to the effect that

she shouldn’t be laborers for that.

SPECIAL AGENT [P

Was it a peiece of

the procedure, some procedural --

BUE) :

b)(7)(C
what(wnw) said. That(XX)

That was my impression from

had made a Xerox copy of

something out of the, a procedure, or out of the tech

(bX7)C)

-- And rather than just, you know, going to

and whining to him, you know, he had something --

(bY7)C) ,
SPECIAL AGENT Tangible to show.
(b)(7)(C) )

Exactly.

(b)7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT . Okay.
(b)(7)(C) : .

And that he showed it to

NEAL R. GROSS
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and when came into

office, one of them handed it, or either ©O Nor

b(7 b)(7)(C
[BXIIC) handed it to Ine) and that --

Again this is being -related to me by

b)(7)C '
(b)7XC) Just, you know, gossip among co-workers.

U9 | said that

(bX7)C)

made some little grunt

gsound or something and just togsed the paper back down

(BXTHC
on ) desk and left.

And dismissive, that’s the word I was
looking for. Something dismissive noise,'and just

tossed it. And then I related .that to MO | a1so0.

And maybe that’s the reason he was quite anxious to

get loose from my talking to him at that point.
BT

()30

SPECIAL AGENT On the

O] ,
Yes, sir.

specIaL AGENT [P© | vou’said that.
(B)7)(C) ‘ :
Right. I told him --

(b)(7)(C) .

SPECIAL AGENT : You told him what
(b)7)C) had shared with you.

()7)C) Yes.

(BX7)(C)

SPECIAL AGENT ‘Okay. Back to a

condition report being written, or being documented.

b)(7)C
You didn't document it. Do you know if(XX) or

anyone else did document your safety concern.
(B)7)C)

No. No, I do hot.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 ‘ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 .

24

25

27

(b)7)(C) .
SPECIAL AGENT You don’'t know?

(B)7)(C)

I do not know. But from what

ONC - | was trying to get loose to

I've just told you,

this, get away from this deal. He knew it was poison.
So my guess is that he didn’t.

But I believe -- Well can I say it on

your tape -- 1’11 say it for the tape recorder. And
then maybe it has to be just -- But he said something
(BX7XC)

to what’s his name, --

SPECIAL AGENT |(‘?"7"C’ BX7IC)

(b)7XC) (b)(7)C)

Yes. Sufficient that

decided that I had become a liability.

' (bX7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT Okay.
{BY7)(C)

- Aand I as gone the next day.

It's pretty short linkage there. Pretty easy cause

and effect, I think.

(b)7)C) .
SPECIAL AGENT So is there any

documentation of your safety concefn that you know of?
(bX7T)C)

Not on site. Now I did write

something up for the State of California.

(b)7)(C) .
SPECIAL AGENT : That was after the

fact, when you started your complaint --

(b)(7)(C)
. Yes, yes.

(b)(7)(C) .
SPECIAL AGENT H -- with the State

Department of Labor.

NEAL R. GROSS
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(bX7)(C) . N
Right. And then when I filed

for unemployment I think I had 200 words I could write
why I gbtvlet go. And I put down it was for raising
this cbncern. So the Staﬁe of California should have
that in their EDD depgrtmént.

(b)(7)(C) .
SPECIAL AGENT Okay. Did you have

the ability to document safety concerns in some form
or another? Were you able to go on the computer and
write a deficiency? Or what they call in the nuclear

circle, CRs.

(BX7)C) : CRs. I know what --
SPECIAL AGENT PO | condition reports.
(BX7)O) Yes. I know what CRs are. If

Tetra Tech had something like that, I don’t know about

it.
spEcIAL acent [P So you don't know?
(bXTXC) NG
: BC) ,
SPECIAL AGENT : You didn’'t have the

' ability to go and do that?

(B)7XC) I can’t say that I didn’'t have

the ability. But I’'d never heard of it.
| BITIC)

SPECIAL AGENT Was there a box

where you could put hard copy? Could you write --

(b)(7)C) Not sure. And.I know what your

CRs are. I worked, I told you I worked at [*© here

NEAL R. GROSS
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EXTXC) . |
1 about a and I'm not going to go on and on.
2 But just for your edification. When I was processing
BN , [BC. :
3 into there was about eight of us e And we
4 - all had -- I think the median age of the R oming
. , BXIXC) -
5 in was like So we all had lots of time.
UG
6 - SPECIAL AGENT Correct.
7 |‘1”(7’(CJ Okay. But the first day into
OXC) ) » o
8 , we're in the first day of training. The head of
9 the training, right after lunch, he took an hour and
10 a half telling us how to fill out the CRs, where to
11 put them.>_It was a very high priority.
. BRIRC) ,
12 SPECIAL AGENT Right.
- B0 ’
13 || That impressed the hell out of
14 me, having just left, you know, Hunters Point, an
15 outfit on the other side of the --
' ' N0 .
16 SPECIAL AGENT And at Hunters Point
17 it wasn’t that way in terms of --
: TR0
18 No. I mean, if there was a
19 procedure, I'm not aware of it., But, you know, it was
20 a -- Bert had a open door policy. I mean, if, you
21 - know, we could talk to Bert.
22 By that time they had already started
23 . sidelining Bert. There had been some other deals that
[BXTHC) '
24 I -- There was a ‘ Heal earlier. I think
i BX7HC)
25 before that she got some 1laborers to
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mishandle asbestos.

and I reported that to, you know, my

] BNINC) g
immediate . And somehow Bert

[BXIXC)
got completely left out of that. : went

again, straight to this --

[5G0y

SPECIAL AGENT

BY(IXC)

No.

DXIXC)

SPECIAL AGENT

BYTHC)

BCRC) .
SPECIAL AGENT| So in terms of --

What about the zip slips? Were you able to write --

I kéep hearing the notion of, it’s called a zip slip,
which was some -- I guess it was you could £ill out
a card, or a little information sheet with the

complaint or issue and.put it in a box.
RO

I would hope there would be

something like that. ‘I was not aware of it.

TXRG) :
SPECIAL AGENT So you’re still not

o _ B0
aware of it. Okay. Had this issue with[—-

been raised by other Tetra Tech or New World

employees? If so, what happened? Anybody else have

. BYIXC) ' ‘
a problem with the way was doing things?

(BXTHC) oxo)

was a perennial

joke. You know, it’s just kind of a, everybody had

been a tech, you know. She was there for -- I don’t
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1 know. I don’t want to offend your tape recorder here.
[o)(7XC) . =
2 But was there to [7°
— (B)TXC)
3 |‘X*’“’ | That’s what role was. That was -
4 - So I mean, how many times do you have to say that,
5 before you, you know, you quit saying it. .
Co@ .
& SPECIAL AGENT| 8o who else, if
7 anybody, went, were in --
TXORC)
8 : : Oh, I can think of one specific
) conversation that would be like verifiable from your
10 point of view.
S A
11 _ SPECIAL AGENT All right.
: _ [BXIXC) - ' )
12 || That I remember. About lnmxm
13 before I got run off, Tetra Tech had a supervisor on '
[DYTXC) . DYIXC)
14 "site. was his name. Now
TEXOXC) )
15 : was a respected contractor the
- , , BXIHC) . i
16 day I began in the business at 1n|r°x7m So
. _ BXC) )
17 || that’s where I knew from.
DY XC)
18 apparently had sufficient contact
POYIXC) ' '
19 with that at one point he decided that he
. B0
20 should do- something. So went to a
[EXIXE) TEXRE)
21 guy named , no relation to
22 who was a supervisor, a Tetra.Tech supervisor.
23 And related some notorious -- I mean, I
BHINC) .
24 say, some comment that had made that just
25 ~ showed that she just had no, she knew nothing about
NEAL R. GROSS
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SPECIAL AGENT

(BXTC)

Right.

(b)7)C)

_ |®X7XE)
this

And so(WUW) hared that witﬁ

(BX7HC) (X))

and -- And

me about this.

never mind, you know, never mind.

He said that

Never mind.

untouchable.

b)(7)(C
that. So if o)
that.

.SPECIAL AGENT

is telling

(bX7X(C)

said, like

And that was

\ .
She’s, you know,

the end of

was available he could substantiate

(B)7)C)

complaint about her misuse of employees?

of her problem with HP --

And was his

Her misuse

b)(7)(C
(BX7XC) No, I --
SPECIAL AGENT [ Her --
(BX7XC) '
You‘re talking about(mnm)
(BX7XC) .
BXINC)
SPECIAL AGENT Right.
[0xc .
No, no. It was, I think it was
. ‘ BYOXC)
-- It might have beern . who was also a

|f fo :

the day I started at

ERIXC)

. BX(7)C)
I forget her name. But she was al

But she was a very professional. I'd

worked with her just a couple of times at Hunters

Point. Very professional, very knowledgable. I think

she had asked

(202) 234-4433

(BXTXC)

something about
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what radionuclides we were dealing primarily at

Hunters Point.

(b)(7)(C) . , ,
And had said, beta, which is

not a radionuclide, you know, it’s a particle. 1It's

a radiocactive particle. But it’s not a -- ‘And it was
juét -- You know, it was like if I ask you, you know,
what’s your favorite kind of horse, and you said,
Chevrolet. It was just nonsense.

, (BXT)C) )
But anyway, I think shared that with

6o , LX7)(C)
And like we’ve got. -- And I think

idea was, you know, we’ve got to do something. This

is just, you know, too terrible.

T :
And then this ' who was a

Tetra Tech supervisor at that time, basically told

EXIAC)
| just don’t waste your time, you know. -She’s

untouchable.

LX7XC)

SPECIAL AGENT Okay. Did you take

your concerns to anyone outside of your employer, that

is, the Navy, RASO, anyone like that?

BYXIXC) .
No. -No, no, no. I just, I

felt like I had the idea that Tetra Tech would not

. . BXIXC)
take it well. So when I talked to I said it in

such a way that like maybe he could just kind of nudge
the boys in a meeting or something. You know, hey we

can’t do this. You shouldn’t do this. They didn’t
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like to be nudged, I guess.
SPECIAL AGENT [PN7XC) What is your
understanding of Tetra Tech’s company policy regarding -

whistle blowing or raising safety related concerns?

(BY7NC)

Oh, it’s lethal, that‘’s what it

is. Simple, simple. 1It’'s adios, Jose, M.F. Can I

say that to your tape recorder?

(bX7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT . Yes. 8o what was,

in terms of -- Had they ever gone over, in training,
what the poliéy wﬁs and an employee’s ébility to raise
safety issues, and not be.retaliated against? Or
whistleblowing, or anything, if you want to call it

that .

BN - - [eXN0) I understand. That's

a good'question. That’s a goéd question. But Nev
World didn’t do training, and Tetra Tech didn‘t do
training. Simple, simple. Now, that was it. Simple,
simple.

Now maybe the laborers got some kind of
training. I don’t know. But I think once in a while,
I mean, like once a year -- No, not even that often.

I think I might have seen a film early when I got

there. The training film about something.

No, there was nothing. There was no

training. And that’s good to know for another reason.
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In other words, as far as a tech, whatever technical
skills you had when you got to Hunters Point, those

were the skills you had.

(b){7)(C)

SPECIAL AGENT So they didn‘t build
upon those --
(OXN(C) : They did not.
(OX7)C) . o
SPECIAL AGENT : --in training. And

develop --
' (BX7HC)

'You know, like I told you

earlier in this conversation. The power plants, you

just train and train and train.

(B)T)C)
SPECIAL AGENT |. Not so much here?
(0)7)0) No. ©Not at all.
’ CUCHNE
SPECIAL AGENT Does Tetra Tech

operate on the principles of safety first? Would you

say that?

(bXT)(C) . .
No. I’m not just throwing crap

on them. You know, I worked, I was out in the field
all day long. And you talk to the laborers and
equipment operators, you Kknow. The equipment
operators are bringing stuff in and out that I have to
survey and check. And so we get to know each other
pretty well. |
And no. Equipment operators have told me,

and I know several that, you know, would write things

NEAL R. GROSS
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]

‘up, like a broken windsheild in their loaders, over

and over again. And it was just carrying coals to

Newcastle., It was, no.

(bYTC)
SPECIAL AGENT : Was it made clear to

Tetra Tech employees and as well as New World, they

had the right, even the responsibility, to raise

éafety related concerns without fear of retaliation?

Was that ever articulated?
BYFHC) BY(IXC)

like I said, I was

there two weeks short of [7© No. I can --

. N
SPECIAL AGENT[ 00

FLX7C) D)(7XC)

Yes, 8ir. No, [PP©

weeks short of [ I don’t know what I said.

b))

SPECIAL AGENT You said two weeks

BX(THC)

o) _
| Okay. No, two weeks -- Thank
) [EXTIC)

you for catching that. Two weeks short of

short of

UE]

SPECIAL AGENT Okay.

[bX7XC)

No. I can recall one little

episode where the laborers were threatened to not

report to the State. And there was two other HPs

[(BYTHC)

listening to that. It was early. It was like in

DX THC

And we just thought that it was so

notorious, I mean, you wouldn’t -- If somebody did

NEAL R. GROSS
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1 .that on a power plant, you know, they’d be gone in
2 five minutes.
_ (b)7)C) ‘
3 SPECIAL AGENT Right. |
(b)7)(C) . '
4 : It would be -- And this was a
5 Tetra Tech safety guy was -- Apparently some laborer
6 had complained to the State about climbing up on some
7 mound of dirt that had plastic on it. And his name
: . (bY7N)(C)
8 was, I want to say his name was
9 But there was three HPs in this mass of
10 " laborers. Now the laborers didn’t know that he
11 couldn’t do that. But we were just dumbstruck where
12 he was saying, the next person that calls the State,
13 you know, is down the road. That sort of thing.
14 It was incredible. Again, not just me.
15 Let me see. I don’'t want to say their names at this
16 point if I don’t have to. But if I was, if somebody,
17 if that was. pursued, I sure would.
: (B)TNC)
18 SPECIAL AGENT : And these were
19 individuals that could verify that Tetra Tech
20 ostensibly attempted to stifle employees’ abilities to
21 raise safety concerns?
, (bY(7NC b)(7)C
22 ) k Agent DXC) attempting to
23 stifle is just too many 50 cent words. No. They just
24 threatened these boys. You know, Jjust threatened.
25 them. Anybody, I find out about, you know, complaints
|
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to the State again about some safety deal, and you're

gone. You're DFR. - .

(b)7)C)

SPECIAL AGENT : Are these guys still
employed here on site?

BI7)C) t No, no. But, so I don’'t make
this sound like a big mystery, no. Well wait a
minute, one guy is. So I won't mention him. The

' (BX7)(C)

other was a woman (phonetic) .

She’'s smart. She’d remember it. And it was just -

Again, if somebody in a supervisory
capacity made a statement like that in a power plant,
you know, security would drag him Ouﬁ by their eafs
five minutes later. They wouldn’t have -- It was so
-- But there éertainly is a aifferent mind set and a

’

different culture at Tetra Tech.

NG |
SPECIAL AGENT : -Okay. Do you know

if an investigation regarding the issue you raised

(bXTXC)
with , whether it was conducted by New World

or Tetra Tech?

r””’ "~} Well if you’'re talking about --

. BHINC)
No. I mean, I raised my concern on the and .on

the["™™ |1 was gone. So I have no idea. I, well T do

have a little idea. No I don't. No I don’'t. No, no

I don’t.

SPECIAL AGENT [™© You sure?
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BY(/KC)
Boy, I'm not very good at this

am I? Let me see., I think I heard that the State of

California was unimpressed with the fact that there

was no follow through on my -- It was all me. Did I
KoX/HCY NG s
call a Not anything about --
SPECIAL AGENT [%© About the issue.
(LY /HC) !
Right.
: N S o )
SPECIAL AGENT Okay . So' that’s

\
Tetra Tech. And what you heard, and said you heard.

Where did you get this particular information from?

EYRO) ‘
t T don’t recall.

LG -
SPECIAL AGENT f Okay. But you heard

that Tetra Tech’'s defense was more about firing you --

X0 Yes, it was all about --

EBTHC)
SPECIAL AGENTl It was more about:

you calling her, you making those derogatory statments

o)
Right.

Cgs] TRG)
SPECIAL AGE - - about

or the allegation that you did, more so than
addressing the issue about her having, you know,

untrained workers do rad --

TR0 .  Absolutely.

[0)(7XC) . . .
SPECIAL AGENT -~ and activities --

)Y BXIXC)

In fact, she’s still there
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l“mm |later, as far as I know. And I'm gone. And

since then Tetra Tech has -- I am awarxe that they’ve
BITHC)
gotten rid of three more real - not make believe
ones, for expressing concerns.
And then I know a couple of guys that got '
run off before me. But they don’t want to, they don’t

think anything would come of complaining. And I can’t

BX(C) BXTXC)
say as I blame them. It’s out, and

is still doing fine. And I'm still gone. So, wah,

wah, wah.

X0
SPECIAL AGENT I We’'re going to shift
a little into adverse action. What do you believe was

the adverse action taken against you? The firing?

R | Yes. I had [°

(BXTXC) .
and, you know, that was a good job, a goocd
job.
BXIXC)

SPECIAL AGENT This happened on
[LX7XC)

R Yes, sir. Of R

B - ,
SPECIAL AGENT) Okay. Prior

to them terminating you, had you been demoted or given

a lesser position?

XL

No, no. In fact, you know, I

mentioned -- I don’t have it here. I got a little
BXIC)
atta boy from this Tt was kind of a
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tongue in cheek thing. But it was like a little award
for, you know, doing real good work and whatnot. I

don’t think. Tetra Tech has --

LBXHC)

SPECIAL AGENT When did that award

come?

DXIXC)

BYXC) (DX7XC)
Oh, maybe or

before I got run off. As I said, I got along fine

L}(7)(C)
with But as far as I know Tetra Tech and

New World dom’t have ahy certificates, you know.

And he just made up a little certificate,
a make believé thing, saying good job, and dah, dah,
dah, dah, dah. Sb that was nice. His heart was in

the right place.

VAO)(7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT [_ Now what did

management provide as a reason for the pérsonnel
action taken against you? What was their reason for

firing you? Was it for --

RO X0 -
calling a [
. . ) BUXC)
Now as I said, the day that came out, she also
BX/XC)
SPECIAL AGENT Is there a policy
that prohibits yéu -~ Is thére an internal. policy

that says you can’t say things about people? Or that.
these are fireable offenses? Did they ever reference

any procedure cor policy or company directive?
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BXIXC) TXIXE)
If -mentioned something

like that I don’'t remember. I don’t think so. ©Oh,

and as 1 said, the day she came out she said, the
BX7KC)

other thing that said, that I had "gone

off" on --

But then, whatever it was, four or six

months later in the State of California’s labor board

DY INC)
conference room when we were in there, and was

asked to say, you know, why they got rid of me, why I

got fired. I said what I told you, that she said I'd

BAC) ‘
gone off, that| said I'd gone off on the
supervisor -- ' '
6X7XC)
SPECIAL AGENT
o
Yes, and then --
TERIXC) :
SPECIAL AGENT| Did they ever have
' DU . ERIRC)
a statement from Fﬂ- saying, yes,

went off on me? Or was that ever provided anywhere?
Y

Not that I’m aware of.

SPECIAL AGENT [FO Okay.

BYTHCY

And anyway; so the day we were

B)(TXO)
in there, was in the conference room and she

was saying what she was told as far as getting rid of
me. The part about going off on some supervisor. She

didn’'t mention that at all.

It was only because I called, you know,
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BY7XC)
BXCY :
a I and which I didn‘t. You know,

the shoe would certainly fit. But I didn’t happen to

say that.

[BY/HC)

SPECIAL AGENT Had you ever

received a reduction in pay prior to your termination?
(BXTHCY

No. I was trying to think of

some kind of disciplinary. I don’t know of -- I

think early on -- I don’t know if it was in print, or

) .. oo
maybe it was just

Somebody said, there was something about

on a particular day I had my feet on my desk. But as

far as 1 can recall, that was the extent of my

criminal behavior at Hunters Point.

TEY0HC)
SPECIAL AGENT| Did - anyone with

Tetra Tech management or New World identify to you,

either officially or unofficially, that the personnel
action levied against you had anything to do with you:

raising safety related issues?

TBXINC)
No.

BORC)
" SPECIAL AGENT l : Okay. What was the
impact of you raising safety concerns on Tetra Tech,

in terms of, what could have happened. had the

EXTHC)
activities was engaging in with the

laborers, what was the worst thing that could have
happened, I guess?
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(bXTXC)

There is nuclear material, you

know. Every so often we would find nuclear material
above the safety threshold, as far as the State of

California was concernd.

(bX7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT| _ * Okay .

(OA7XC) Now the laborers weren’t really
trained‘on how to deal with that. So'they could take
it home. They could get it on themselves, they could
take it home. They could get it in the carpet, and
theﬁ their kids get in it. .

And nuclear material does Dbiological.
damage. BAnd it does more.biological damage'to younger
people. So the laborers who were just not trained --

(b)(7XC) ,
Hell, for that matter wasn’t trained on

the --

(bY7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT| : Proper use -~-

(bX7)(C)

-- and the hazards of nuclear

material. And, you know, the folks, that’s a Navy

base.
(BX7C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Correct.
(b)(7)C) . .
The Navy wants to give it back
to the --
(bX7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT Back to the city --
| QU -- the State of California.
()THC)
SPECIAL AGENT, -- of San Francisco.
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{BX7)C)
1 Yes. And you know what? The
2 Navy -- I've learned this working with Navy guys.
3 The Navy is real scrupulous about handling nuclear
4 material. They are very professional.
5 So, you know, they want HPs, because well
6 -- And then they know, this is in real 1life, nuclear
7 material hasn’t been around that long, as far as man
8 made nuclear material.
(bX7XC)
9 SPECIAL AGENT . Right.
(b)T)C) .
10 The Navy, they know that, like
11 everybody, when it was new, the 40s, the 50s, and
12 maybe 60s were a little cavalier sometimes about
13 handling nuclear material.
' A (L)(7)(C) ] : :
14 SPECIAL AGENT : Right. oo
(b)7)(C) ,
15 . So they know that some of it
16 got away. That it wasn’'t where it was supposed to be
17 on that base.
: O)TI(C) '
18 SPECIAL AGENT : Right.
(LXTNC) ' :
19 And that’s the reason for
20 having HPs there --
(bX7)(C)
21 SPECIAL AGENT| : To ensure that --
b)Y(7)(C
22 OITKe) : -- to look -- Yes. So it
23 doesn’t get handed off to the California, and then
24 somebody else’s kids wind up playing in it. Very much
25 to the Navy’s credit.
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But maybe I’'m editorialing here a little
bit. But Tetra Tech just sees the HPs as a bunch of
God damned speed cops. You know what I mean? They

just in the way.

[(BX7)CY

They get around production. And the

. . BIOKC)
of us that were -- Well I wasn’t the first to

turn loose, get turned loose. They just, [*° I

T don’t want to try to put a guilt trip on
you here, or something. But, you know, we know, those
of us that come from the plant background, the NRC

doesn’t play.

[D)XC)

SPECIAL AGENT Right.

0 The NRC doesn’t play. If they

don’t like what's happening, they pick up the keys.
Simple, simple. And I think, you know, we kind of
were looking for the NRC to ride to the rescue at some

point.

B0XC)
SPECIAL AGENT Right.

X0 And so I took way too long to

complain, way too long.

BXTXC) ‘
SPECIAL AGENT| ~| Do you currently

have other open complaints? Do you have a open file

with the Department of Labor? You have the State

Department of Labor. Do you have U.S. Department of
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Labor? = Did you file a DOL complaint within the

required proximity --

(b)(7)(C) )
You mean with the feds, or
State?
(b)(7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT . Yes, the feds.
B |

I tried with the feds, because

they have a whistleblower --

(]
SPECIAL AGENT . Right.

(B)(7)C)

You know, it sounds real good.

But they said I was two days late.
(BX7XC)

~

SPECIAL AGENT

Two days past their

cut off?
b)7)(C
(0)7XC) Yes. Now their cut off was the
same. as the State’s. I talked with a fellow at
(bX7)(C)
federal OSHA, named| - . And actually I called

the federal --

(BXT)C)

SPECIAL AGENT Was he an inspector

or investigator?
(L)7)C)

I don’t know what he was. He

was a very -- I thought he was a pretty neat fellow.
Sounded like. I called the federal OSHA, like around

five o’clock one day. Now everybody knows feds have

.gone home by five o’‘clock. I just called --

(B)7)NC) i
SPECIAL AGENT I don’‘t go home --

(bX7)(C) : Okay. . Well you're a cop, you
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know, you work all the time. 8So I wasn’t expecting
anyone to answer the phone. I just called the number

to get their hours.

(BA7XC)

N

_ And this answers the phone. And

that little fart kept me on the phone for an hour and
a half, asking guestions about, you knbw Tetra Tech
and things that I thought were going south there. I
was, to say that I was imbressed is a dramatic

understatement .

(BX7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Okay.

(07O

Bug then I got a call a couple

of weeks later, from I guess somebody up the £food

(b)7)(C)
chain from him, named (B)7XC) or or

something.

And that guy actually called me three
times in Mafch. Excuse me. To tell wme that I was two
days late, or I was late. And then they finally came
down. I'was -- And then, you know, I had talked to
California. And they didn’t have a high regard for

the federal OSHA name.

(D7HC) :
SPECIAL AGENT k.  So you were too late
on OSHA, too late on -
(b)(7HC) :
:  The guy,(wnm) , didn‘t say
I was too late.
(){7XC) i
SPECIAL AGENT : His boss, or
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whoever.

(B)7)(C) . vYes. His boss said -- Or,

yes, two days.

(bXTNC)
SPECIAL AGENT : So the State of
California --
b)(7)(C
el So I did --
(bX7)(C) .
SPECIAL AGENT -- is the only one
that you --
(o)) Right. BAnd just FYI, Susan
. |G
Andrews apparently wound up talking to this ,
[o0c ' '
or()”() , whatever his name was, some months ago.

And she got the same run around why she wés, they
couldn’t handle ;L. Or éome horse shit like that.

| And I don’t know if this was asked, if you
asked this. I did cail, oh, some time well after I

N Ly
had been run off, about a deal where had

sent a couple of laborers out to get rid of asbestos.

Aand I had gotten that stopped. And I

(bXTC)

don’t think that increased my popularity with

BHE) |
(E7C) Fhere, or . And I reported that to

the State, or to the feds. And the feds sent somebody
out. And Tetra Tech just blew smoke up their ass,

like it never happened, dah, dah, dah, dah.

(b)(7)(C
SPECIAL AGENT [PXC) Is that when | O
b}7){C .
(bX7)CY and()“() (phonetic) came out and did
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an inspection?

(BY(7)C) {inaudible)

(B)7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Were they NRC

personnel?

(B . No, not NRC.
(BX7)C) ~
SPECIAL AGENT : Not NRC, okay. That
might have been a different time. Do you know if

Tetra Tech management discussed your safety concerns

and subsequent termination with any other employees?

®OC |} No, I don’t know.

(OX7)(C)

SPECIAL AGENT Any other peftinent

things of interest that we didn’t talk about, relative

to your case, that you think we should know? Had you

"been subject -- You hadn’t been subject to any

progressive discipline prior to the termination?

(b)7C) No, sir. No.

specTAL AGENT[P® | And let me ask you

this. Are you aware of whethef or not you have rights
as a contractor, to the point where théy could just
come in if they’re unhappy with something they think
you did. And say, okay we want him off the job.

| Can they do that? Or do you have some,
outside of we talked about the whole check activity
thing. You, as an overall contractor, do they have to

do -- Do you have.a due diligence kind of clause in
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1 the contract? Or do they have to do certain things
2 before they can shift you off or terminate you?
) BXIHO ‘ : TG A
3 I was raised in| Now
BXTXC) . ‘
4 is what you call a right to work state.
' BXC)
5 SPECIAL AGENT Correct.
6 Which is kind of a euphemism
7 for an employer doesn’t need a good reason to fire
8 you. They just, you know, he'’s the boss.
9 SPECIAL AGENT [*™° Right .
0] ’
10 ' That’'s the tradition, the
11 . direction I came from. So I didn't know that, you
12 know, when I got run off, you know, and this safety
13 concern, I didn’t know I had any --
Moo .
14 : SPECIAL AGENT : Right. That you had
15 a claim.
N CUE)
16 || Yes. I learned that from --
17 I don’'t know who told me. But I called up the State
18 . and wound up talking to Catherine Daly.
19 : SPECIAL AGENT { Okay.
20 || , F"”“" And there’s a little
21 gunfighter, There is a little gunfighter. And I'm
‘ XC)
22 happy. And again, being raised in I've told
23 way too many jokes about Californians.
24 |l . 1711 probably go to hell for all the jokes
25 I’'ve told about Californians. But on the other hand,
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I'm real proud of the way California, that they have

a system for protecting, you know --

' (BXT)C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Employees
(inaudible). Okay.
|®NC) : And apparently, so does the
fed.
' (bX7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Yes.
b)(7)(C : ‘
R You just have to get their
attehtion.
(bXT)C)
SPECIAL AGENT : And did they
actually -- Did they fire you? Or did they furlough,

or transfer you? What was the actual? Was it

termination?
(BC) Yes. I don’t think there was
any -- There was no finessing around. It’s --
|®X7HC)
SPECIAL AGENT 3 Okay. It was
termination.
(bI7)(C) : -- adios, Jose, mother fucker.

"Don’t let the door hit you on the way out. - Simple,

simple.

(BX7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT :  Okay.

(B)TXC)

Maybe not those exact words,

but pretty close.

_ (bX7NC) .
SPECIAL AGENT : Did you have any

discussions before they, before you left the site with
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-- Were you able to talk with Bert? Were you able to

talk to anybody higher up about the situation?

0RC) . \
. The first, you know, 1like I

(BXTXC)

say, all right. has told me, okay, sorry about

(EXTHCY :
your luck. So I‘ve got this I And I know

BXTHC)
from my experience that you don’t carry off
gite. i
. BY7XC)
SPECIAL AGEN4 Right.
R So I went -- Bert’'s the

highest nuke that I know on site. I went to Bert.

DYTHC)

Here’s the It was news to him. 2&nd I --

Well that was it. There wasn’t any further.

SPECIAL AGENT [ Okay. Okay. A
couple of closing gquestions and comments. Well
actually, do you have -- Can you identify individuals

who would have witnessed this? Or you think would be
good character witnesses that can corroborate some of

the things you’'ve raised for us?

TR0
Well I told you that I had that

Q . , DITHC)
little conversation with, what‘s her name,l

]

SPECIAL AGENT
(BYIXCY
-

ERORC) ‘
SPECIAL AGENT | Okay. How about

Was he there when you were there?

BXIXC)
He was -- Yes, but he hadn’'t
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been there too long. And I had very little contact
with him. And you talked with him. You know, he’s

not a real talkative guy.

()7XC) , )
SPECIAL AGENT :  Right.

(bX7XC)

I just had, you know, he could

have been working a different shift for all I know.

(b)(7)(C) .
SPECIAL AGENT : You didn‘t have much
contact with him at all?
XTIC) : No. No, I did not.
*[(bX7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Okay. So you got
B '
b)(7)(C b)7)(C
(b)(7)(C) . (b)TXC) , you know, had I
told you, Xeroxed something. I was expecting -- I
] (b)7)(C)
tried to call - -
(B7XC) (B)7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT Isn’'t he the
now?
b
(b)(7)(C) Yes.
b)(7)(C
spectan aceNT[PTO | bh sicer
(b)7)C) .
Well, yes. He has no business
) (b)(7) '
being anf|c) | ‘I mean, he doesn’t have enough -- I

' ) . TOXC) ‘
don’t know if he’s got enough experience to be al

' TR0 ‘ .
SPECIAL AGENT Right.

EXN0) < TEXIXC)
And the. Navy requlres_

there. I’m not bad mouthing him. I think he’s kind

of shifted over to the dark side here. And I think
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_ (bY(THO)
SPECIAL AGENT - He’'s a member of

management at Tetra Tech now, right?

(B)7)C)

Yes. But, you know, that

doesn’t mean you have to be a liar.

(bX7)C)

SPECIAL AGENT
B0

Right.

I don't think his parents

raised him to be a liar.

(b)7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Right.
e So 1 think it’s kind of a
shame. But I don't -- I tried to get a hold of him

before I went, I had my first meeting with Catherine
Daly.

Because I wanted to be able to tell her

EIIC)

how, what I felated to you today, about how

said, you know, he had made a copy of something. And,

you know, showed it to [P0 to try to get(wmq
(b)(7XC) . : '

to stop, you know, using the laborers and what
not.

And.then he wouldn’t return my calls. And
I was, as I said, I wanted to get him, get him to give
me a éopy of whatever that was-hé copied. It wag not
secret information. It was out of a technical

library.

(b)(7)C) '
SPECIAL AGENT But it was also
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something that he shared with

(ATHC)

in private, and

not in front of you or --

- [ome; . No.

heard about it from|“X%

b)(7)(C
SPECIAL AGENT(XX)

(BX7)C)

believe. But I don’t think that

That was just,

I only

Okay.

Yes. And it could be all make

B0 . .
just made it

[R)OKC) , OO
up. Now is -- [

is -- I can't

remember his name.

, PXINC)
I can remember his name. But,

I wanted to impress you with how

EXHC)

SPECIAL AGENT

BIINCY -
: Yes. 'Have you met him?
BXFXC)

SPECIAL AGENT|

B}PHC)

All right.

I have not.

[BXTHC)
He is

And he is the real deal. You know, you come and I

think I named six plants or something that I've been -

- I’'ve been to more than six.

I just can’t remember them all.

' [YXIXC)
think that damn

But I
GX7)
©

has been to like oxr

something, you know what I mean? He is, I don’t know -

is --

BX0NC)
So would

BXRG)
- He's not close to this.
’ BORC)
SPECIAL AGENT ’
PEXIXC)
be someone that saw --
‘ OXINC)
No. "No.

[(bXXC)

SPECIAL AGENT

NEAL R. GROSS
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XX N o) =
. No. His is .  She

doesn’t have much experience. But at least she says

BX/XC) .
SPECIAL AGENT| All right.

) BXINC)
, : And she sticks, I understand
she sticks real close to Ixx) now. And now

sSO.

. . ) . OO BXIXC)
this is just me speculating. was a

R And this is a real good paying job. &And I
. U] '
don’t think would say --
(b)7XC)
SPECIAL AGENT : Things to mess that .
up .
b)7)(C
(BX7)C) What ?
(bX7)(C) ‘ ,
- SPECIAL AGENT : You don'’t think she

wants to mess: that up?

(BX7XC)

No. I know she doesn't want to

megs that up.

(B)7HC)
SPECIAL AGENT Do you think she

would be -- You don’t think she’d be forthright, or

forthcoming?
KBY7XCY

No, I don’t. And, I don’'t.

And I'm trying not to say that in a harsh way. Like

I said, you know, I talked with her a little bit. I
b)(7XC)

BY7XCY
guess was a disaster as far as

FRXTXO)
That ‘s how she got to be a

And, you know, I think as moving from
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EXTXC)

, you have, you probably develop a .

more acute sense of protecting yourself. So I'm told

(DXIXC) BXIRC)
now that and | : are attached at the

hip.

B)7YC
SPECIAL AGENT (oIrXC) : So she could be just

secure in her own job situation?

(BX7NC)

Yes, I think she, you know,

there’s some other -- There's another HP out there
that I thought had a little more charactex, a little

more backbone. But he has chosen not to come forward.

(b)7XC)
And you’'ve already got his name, (phonetic) .
(b)7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Yes.
(bX(7)O) , )
Okay. I like him too. But
he’s -- I don’'t know. He's just --
(b)(7XC) )
SPECIAL AGENT . Okay. All right.

Well a couple of closing questions. Have I threatened

you in any manner in exchange for your testimony?

(BX7HC) :  Well there was -- No, sir.

b)(7)(C .
You'’ve been,(X)() you’'ve been exceedingly polite

and professional. And I, you know, this is the second
time. And you're on your way to California.

You stopped out here. It’s 108 degrees
out and you’re wearingAa black suit. But you’re still

here. I appreciate you're being here and your
]
sacrifice.
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(b)(7)C) Not a problem. It’s

SPECIAL AGENT
my job. Have I offered you any reward in exchange for

your testimony?

(B)T)(C) .
: No, but we’ve got time. Let's
hear it. We got'—— No, sir. No, sir. No, sir.
(B)T)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT ] And has your

testimony been given freely and voluntarily?

(B)7)(C)

:  Yes, sir, it has.

{D)(7HC) ,
SPECIAL AGENT t All right. 1Is there

anything else you’d like to add to the record at this

time.

(b7)C) } Well I'd -- No, not add to the

record. I'd like to ask. Now I’‘d like tdo ask you,
what happens now? T mean, like I told you, in our
first meeting I bragged about the power of the NRC.

This is not a power play.

(b)7)C)

SPECIAL AGENT Right. At this

point we will continue ouf‘inveétigation,. There is a
.lot of investigation of ?eople that need to be
interviewed and talked to.

At.the conclusion of our invés;igatiVe
findings we will subsequently make a ’call or
determination in whether we think your allegation is
substantiated or unsubstantiated. That theh goes to

LY

the NRC. - Goes back to_the commission and to the
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enforcement personnel.

And it goes to a panel where some more
decisions are made. We turn our report and our
findings over. And then they will make what they feel
is'adequate judgment against what’s occurred. And
will re-approach the licensee. That being in this
case Tetra Tech, Who‘s the license holder.

And they’1ll go speak to I guess Tetra Tech
and RASO and some of those people. And they’'ll do
their own -- It may lead to additional .inspection
activities. It could lead to sevéral things. But
that enforcement panel, that’s occuifed.at a different
level: |

So my job is to do a thorough, detailed

investigation and analysis of all the facts. We put .

"it together, and then we determine what we think

happened based upon the evidence presented. And then

it goes on up the chain. And the NRC will take

whatever action they feel appropriate.

(bXTC) Okay. Let me ask you maybe

another, coming from a little different direction;
and, you know, if you can’t answer it, you can’'t
answer it. ihat’s okay.

I, evén with the State of California,

they’'ve tried to say this and they've tried to say
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that. And if it appears to the NRC that I had, my.
allegations arevsubstantial, what will the NRC do?
Will they say hire him back? Or do they not do that.

(b)(7)C) '
SPECIAL AGENT . Well we also tell

people, relative to this, that we don’t -- DOL makes

you whole. We don't get your job back. Or we don’t -

(bX7)C) : Okay. That's fine.

(BX7)(E) :
SPECIAL AGENT : But what the agency

may do is go back to the licensee and say, hey Qe
found, and our Office of Investigations found that,
you know, in an instance that, you know, this
aliegation'was found, you know, was subsﬁantiated.

"And the agency backs that. And we have
these proscriptive measures need to be taken. .You
were in the wrong, or right, or whatever is
determined.

Aand at that point, you know, Tetra Tech or

New World may, you know, say okay, we want to go this

" route with it. Or this, you know, this is the action

that they'd like to pursue.

So I can't say what enforcement is going

to do. All I can say is that what our investigative

activities do. And then we’ll turn it over to the

enforcement branch. They are the ones that will

NEAL R. GROSS
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really giVe --

They, along with the general counsel’s
office will look, sift through this and makeAsome
qualitétive determinations on what actions . should
occur;' Or what recommeﬁdations, or what things should

be said and conveyed to the licensee at that time.

(EXTXC)

I know, I know that.

(b)7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Yes. So enforcement

is going to handle that and --

(BXTHC) , ‘
All right. I mean, I know at
a power plant the NRC -- The way they get the
utility’s attention is they -- 1It’s either fines or

they pick up the keys.

(B)7}C) ,
SPECIAL AGENT : And then again,

certainly I can’'t predict what they will do. I just

know that what --

(oI7C) No. But if-théy -- What I was
asking was, you can’t predict what they -- But if, if
they said yes, you gu&s, you really -- You know,
(BXTXC) shouldn’t have been ﬁired. If, and they

might say, ydu know, you should have gotten rid of

that sombitch two years ago.

(bX7)C) ,
SPECIAL AGENT - Right.

LT

But if they don't say that. If

they say, no he was kind of acting the way we want our
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eyes and ears to act --

b)(7){C
SPECIAL AGENT(XX) : Correct.
(BI7IC) : You overreacted. You cost him

a couple of hundred thousand dollars. Do they write

g ticket? I mean --

(BY7HC)
SPECIAL AGENT : Yes. That I'm not
certain.
(0)7C) "Okay. That’s all right..
(LX7HC) .
SPECIAL AGENT : I know that in the

beginning of the proceés they offered ADR. And that’s

one of the things that -- - I’'m sure they -- I think,

(qu; when you raised your allegation,,dur AD, our

allegations folks offered you a chance to go to

mediation with --

(b)(7)C)

Yes, yes.

BY7NC) ’ ' :
SPECIAL AGENT That, some of that

probably would have been handled in mediation.

[Fme okay.
SPECIAL AGENT(mmw) : But now we have an
investigation. ‘So we've bypassed that. = Our

investigative activities, again, we’ll turn it over,

and enforcement will handle it from there.

(bX7)C)

Okay. Now then --

(b)7)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT That'’s part of our

explanation.
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(b)(7)C) -- one ‘'last question. How

about time wise? Can you, do you have any idea? Do
they put’ themselves on a three month treadmill, or a
six month treadmill? In other words, they’re Qoing to
do whatever -- The NRC is going to do whatever it

does.

(b)(7)C)
SPECIAL AGENT | . :  Right.

(bX7)C)

But do they have any kind of

time table on themselves, so to:say?

7
SPECIAL AGENT (oX7XC) Well we have some

internal metrics that we use. I tﬁink that the best
answer I can give to that is, it‘s to your benefit
that we do it this way.‘ Is that a qualitative
approach is taken to éll investigations and the way we
manage.situationé. |

That way, we’re not just flying fhrough to
meet a deadline. We want to give you a good answer.
We want to do a thorough and complete, and accurate
investigation.

So for thaﬁ reason, I would, you know, err
on the side of even identifying time lines. Just know
that we are working diligently to answer your, to»

answer the bell on this.

(bI7XC)

All right, sir, wvery well.

SPECIAL AGENT(wnw) : Okay?
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(b)7)(C) And the fact that you're out

here testifies to that in a very real fashion. So now

I have some advice for you. After you’‘re done with me

you need to go back upstairs and f£ind your TOHC) and

‘ DX/}
put them on. Because like I say, it’s today, it's

. (O}7XC)
going to be tomorrow.

(BXT)(C)
SPECIAL AGENT : Okay. Well we

pretty much covered everything and gone ﬁhrough our
final questions here. You étipulated and identified
your gquestions for the record. I hobe I've answered
them. = And at this time, which it is 2:26 p.m.,
Pacific Standard Time. This interview is concluded.

(Whereupon, the interview in the above-

entitled matter was concluded at 2:26 p.m.)
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INTERVIEW REPORT
OF

|(b)(7)(0) j

On January 30, 201 3,@7)(0) |New World
Environmental, Incorporated (NWE), 448 Commerce Way, Livermore, California, was
interviewed by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), Office of Investigations (O1}), Region

I (RI), King of Prussia, PA Ib)X7)C) as advised that the inlerview was- pertaining to a
complaint that|{®7¢) | NWE, had

filed with the NRC claiming that he was discriminated against, in the form of being laid off from
employment, as the result of raising safety concerns. [b)7)C)___|reported that NWE was a
subcontractor to Tetra Tech (prime contractor) to a US Navy remediation contract at Hunters
Point Naval Shipyard, Hunters Point, CA. The interview was conducted at the McDonalds
Restaurant, 2050 Daniels Street, Manteca, CA.

(bX7XC)

AGENT'S NOTE: In order to provide full disclosure, , advised that she was involved in

a civil lawsuit against NWE.

BITKC) [noted that she was the NWE[PX) from approximately 2003 to July 18, 2012.
confirmed that in approximately 2006 J?7)XC) |approached her and stated he felt he was
T heing 0 Jindicating that[bX7XC) , | NWE, made[***®

[B7X0) fowards him and thaf}>*'*“ im while at work.
QI tated that after talki veral agditio ployees (nfi) it was determined
that/®X")XC) had approached|®X®)  |and that she[®I7C) had repulsed his [BX7)(C)

advances.

N related that IDITXC) in addition to other NWE employees (nfi), came to her to report that
they believed the qualifications found in|®)7XC) Jresume were not accno_ted
that although she did not totally feel comfortable with what appeared onEﬂm(C) fesume, she
conducted pre-employment inquiries and found nothing to contradict her|®{7XC)
qualifications}{b}7)(C) tated that she never informed or forwarded any of [0X7)(C)  [concerns

that he brought forward to her to any Tetra Tech personnel.[PX7XC)  Felate as only
after|®X7XC) [had been released by Tetra Tech and had filed a complaint with the St( ( C)

California, epartment of Labor, San Francisco, CA,_that she was informed that he had

raised safety concerns to his [bI7)C) II etra Tech [OX7N(C) :
(BX7)C) |stated that (BXTC) as not laid off but was "let go” because of creating a hostile work

environment. [®)7(C) advnsedthat she received a phone call from|(b)7)C) Hunters

Point Naval Shipyardlb© | who asked her 10 come 1o the Hunters

omt site becauseP\"/C) [Tegeayca en]“’W Ia"whore and a "slut.’ [N |spoke with

nd| X7X0) | Tetra Tech, Hunters
Pomt Naval Shipyard, CA._Who botn reporeg manmey neard |(b)(7)(C |say ‘
disparaging comments aboui](b)m ©) spoke to[BC) lwho admitted that e[
had called[b)}7)C) __|a slut and whore. [b7)(C noted that afterl®X)(C |was informed that he
was being released from employment[b)7)C) finformed her [(7)(©) at[lfiC)__ Jwas
incompetent and the only way shejb)(7)C) eceived the J6b was shie “Iays( ck.”

According to[®X7)C)__] prior to this incident[® performanceruas_a.o.ad_ b)7XC) ated
that she had no contact with Susan ANDREWS SR HP Tech or{PI7XC)

EXHIBIT . L3,
1720122082 ' PAGE_/  OF 2— PAGE(S)

V]

—




(b)7)(C)

time.

(0)7)(C)

who were also working at the Hunters Point Naval Shipyard at approximately the
(Y(7)C)

oted that she had no knowledge or information, direct or indirect, that

was discriminated against for raising safety concerns. .

This Interview Report was written based on agent’s notes that were collected at the time of the
interview. :

Reporting Agent: [0)7)C) | Special Agent
Office of Investigations, RI
Ol Case No. 1-2012-037
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DATE: August 23, 2010

FROM: |(b)(7)(C) |
TO: » Mike Butler, VP/COO
SUBI: (BITNC) Investigation

Lo TR AT Beem 35

v S S s T e e e .

On August 19, 2010 Mike Butler NWE VP/COO) received a call from client representative (bX7)C)
BX7C) | Fetra Tech (TECI)[DINC) } [B7NC) tated there was an issue at the
Hunters Point project site with a NWE employee, and requested we send someone out look into the

matter. [PXC)

did not expand upon or go into detail as to what the issue may be. Mr. Butler

advised|®X7)(C)

that Human Resources (HR) would be on site the following moming in response

10 his request.

On August 20, 2010 at approximately 9:00 am ] called

(LXT)C)

to confirm my visit to the Hunters

Point job site. [PX7)C) konfirmed the visit, and advised me there had been an incident between

0X7)C)  (NWE
[eX7icy “Jstated

people she was a |

1 arrived on the Hunters Point site at approximately 11:30 am. Based upon my earlier discussion witl]
I(b)(7)(C) |I planned to meet with him first, and then schedule interviews with the other parties involved.

(b)7)C) } and TtECI supervisors [bX7)C) |
(b)(7)C) had made disparaging remarks regarding|(b)X7)(C) |(allegedly told
‘as creating dissention, and he wanted{(b)7)C) bff of his site.

(BX7)(C)

Asl(b)(7)(0) ihad already left the site for lunch, I met with|(b}7)(C) first.

(BXT)C) |

Employee) Interview: -

I met wmmat approximately 12:30 pm on August 20, 2010. A came into the meeting room
and after we greeted each other 1 informed him a complaint had been levied against him stemmmg from
comments he had made the day before. I asked [EX7C) }if he had called another employee a [ he
became very agitated, and antsy in his chair, he Jooked around the room, took a deep breath and said:

: “I never called anyone a d don’t know where this is coming from. BI7XC) as in
the yard in the afternoon and said the air sampler was not working. I get along well with (b)7)C)
said you are not a part of this but did state the up wind sampler was not working and he seemed annoyed
and concerned. Wherl(b)m(C) as coming out of the area he was commenting to me that it doesn’t

CONCEMm you (?)))(7)

hould have been aware”.

New World Environmental Inc 448 Commerce WayAleermore CA, 94551 - R
Phone: 535.443-7967 Fax: 925-443-6972 EXHBIT_ /.3
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(LXT)C)

Page 2 - Investigation

(bX7)C) | “where were you™?

(BXTNC) | “T had the gate”.

(0)(7) (BX7XC)
1 asked him why|(C) - [should be aware of the sampler; he staled that (TTECI (b))

(C)
{b7C) } put her in charge of the area.

During the discussion he was agitated, couldn’t sit still, his statements were very confusing and guarded.
I attempted to guide the conversation back to the original question, so again 1 asked {PX7XC) i he had
called someone a r had made any statement that could have been interpreted or implied as calling
someone a He stated “no, but I am very careful of that rascal”. As I had not mentioned any
employees by name, I asked him whom he was referring to. He stated 9({‘)‘(7) and T am not a big fan of
hers, T have been working in the business a long time and she does not belong”.

B)7XC)  |then placed his hands on the table, relaxed his body, and stated:

OX7)NC) | “I think I now know where you are coming from, later in the da BI7C) came through the
area and we talked for a minute and I told him rebuking Et(’;))m [for the generator is like blaming a life
guar s:. -

(b)(7)(C) | “What do you mean™?

(o)1) ‘ [:(b)m
(b)7XC) | “It means you shouldn’t blamef(C) for the generator ag(C)  [may have tarned it off or moved it
without telling me”. ’ , ‘ .

G -
BXTNO) } S0 you didn’t say EC))( ) I-vas a °°] to anyone™?

R “No, but I did say] Eté))m vas hired for ot HP work”.
When talking abou{ [oK7XC) would tense up and become agitated.- He kept stating that he didn’t

understand why[2(")  [and|®X7XC) lwould go to management as they were his friends, and he was only
making a casual statement meant only as a vent.

I explained to bim that supervisors are obligated to report such events and statements to management. 1
then asked if he understood that statements such as these could be viewed as creating a hostile w
environment and possiblyléxmo | He replied, “After talking to you about it, T do, but
still- doesn’t belong here”.

L
(BX7)C)

(b)(7XC) (O)7)(C)

1 concluded the meeting with) d went to meet with|

Phone: 925-443-7967 Fax: 925-443-6972 EXHIBIT____Z_}__
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' BY(7)(C
Page 3 o Investigation

b)(7)(C
(bX7XC) | (THE CIV(b)m(C) meeting;

& (b)7)(C)
I met withi~\ In his office, and advised him that I had already met with and agked if 1 could meet

with{CA7XC) |and[®)N(C) |and were there any other witnesses to the incident }E’,‘ " Ktated that he

was not aware of any other witness, and then pointed out thatl(b)m(o) - l (TTECIH{(b){7)(C)
notified him of the incident via email afier [BX7)C) ie;orted ek O7XC) | We discussed my
(bX7)(C)

interview with|®X")C) lat which time I advised[Z” |that{® aidicy” had been hired for[% ] and did not
call her a [P shrugged his shoulders, and roll and as 1f 1o 1mply ‘what’s the difference’.

b)(7
He then stated thatad been making comments abou EC))( ! for awhile, but recently he had become
more vocal and complaining to more people about her /&) [then stood up and said thathas
creating dissention, and he wanted him off of his sitel&& then showed me to an office I could use for the
meetings with|®)7)C) d|e7xC) and then Brought in|bX7XC) to meet with me.

(BX7)C) |(TtECII(b)(7)(0) IInterview:

After our greetings, |« D7) kat slouched i m h1s chair, looking down at his hands which were flat on the
table. Ibegan the mtervlew by asking|®XC)fwhat happ ened yesterday WlthW

BCH R R | -was a O] and R must have his head up his ass”.
“Do you mean] PO "7
®BINC) | wyes”

(BX7)C)

“Were there any other witnesses™?

(b)(7)(C) . «“No™.

At this point he straightened up, looked me in the eye and stated:

_“I hate doing thi OIC) Iy friend, but his behavior has become unacceptable and I can’t overlook it.
mhas said similar things before and not just to me” :

“Who else was he saying this to”?
BI7)C) | “Otherpeople here at the site”.
was now visibly relaxed)
(BX7YC) - “What about the incident yesterday with the air sampler™?

(B)7XC) shrugged shook his head and said, “It doesn’t relate”.

[y

New World Env:ronmental lnc 448 Commerce Way leermore CA 94551 )
Phone: 925-443-7967 Fax: 925-443-6972 EXHBIT__/3

PAGE_J _ OF 6 pager)
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Investigation

Page 4

BXTXC) } vy do you thi (B7)C) would say such things about [*™

BI7IC) | “He just doesn’t like her”.

1 asked if there was anything he would like to say or add, at which he-said “no” and I concluded the
interview. ' '

b)(7)(C b)(7
Ire) stood up and said I will getIEc))( ) and left.

BRIICT TtECI Interview:

(bX7)(C) |walked in with %0 ] and asked how things were going, 1 said fine then said that once I had
finished my discussions that BX7XC) lneeded 10 bring me up to speed on another matter regarding a different
issue and employee.

bY7)(C
(bX7NC) hat

B)7)C | B |
P! appeared to be very uncomfortable, and hesitated to make eye contact. Iasked
appened yesterday with|(0)7)(C) fand what was said to him: '

(bY7)C) '
OO | «f am very uncomfortable with what was said to me, buf Itold me he wanted to tell me a
joke”. (BN |hesitated and seemed uncomfortable and would not look me in the eye).

®)7)C) | “What was the joke™?

“vas hired for

(BX7)O) | «That was it? That was the joke™?

(B)(7NC)

BXTC) |. «yes, this is the second time he has made comments about and I told
cuz is a good worker”.

(B)7XC)

it wasn’t cool,

(At this poin became more relaxed, and began making eye contact with me)

BN | «“When did he say this™?
(BX7)(C)

: “Yesterday aftemoon™.

(BY7)C)

“Was anything else said”?

RIGIORN FENRE

(At this point ] felt there may have been additional comments made, but was very uncomfortable
repeating them to a wornan) .

' New -World<Envir_onme(nt;l, Inc,448 (‘;on—\;ner_ce-\h-lz;y, L;vern;of;e CA; 94551 N
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(X7 .
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(bX7)C) “Were there any other witnesses”.

(bX7XC)

“I don’t recall any”.

b)(7)(C
) Hidn’t seem to have anything else to say, so I concluded the meetmg by asking him if there were

anything else he would like to add? To which he replied “no”.

Conclusion:

(bX(T)C)
This investigation began with the accusation that on August 19, 2010 had made derogatory
comments about]®)7)(C) (calling her 2P0 | td®I7)C) ]
While it was not possible to confirm the exact wording of the comments made by [BX7XC) Jthey did imply

thaf b)(7) vas hired for [P]and not her abilities as a|®)(7)(C) Therefore the accusation is found to
be true

Additional discussion with employees on the site brought to light an ongoing pattern of resentment and
animosity toward }&" by (b)(f)(C) In discussions with|®}7)(C) I she indicated she was not aware of the

particular incident I question, and she had no issues mtﬁl(b)(7)(c) She went on to state that he could be
difficult to work with (refusing to communicate with her, g his back on her or ignoring her when

she would try to work with him in the course of performing her duties as the]®)(?)(C) for the yard)

and she has learned 1o ignore his comments and to work around him as much as possible.

Based upon these findings it is determined tha R has created a working environment that is
hostile towards|(bX7)C) nd uncomfortable for their co-workers.
Corrective Action:

b)(7 . b)(7)(C .

e is a proven technically astute( AN with a strong work ethic, and under normal

circumstances corrective training and relocation of [bX7)(C) Jwould be recommended. Unfortunately JPX7)(C)
was hired specifically for work at the Hunters Point Projcct site, and as a direct result of his actions, any
to protecfrom being exposed to & hostile environment he is no longer aliowed access to the
project site. As NWE currently does not have any open positions on other project sites we have no
recourse but to terminate his employment.

Due to the lateness of the day, and because of the weekend (b)7)C) ill be terminated on Monday,
August 23, 2010. He is authorized to receive perdiem for the weekend and is scheduled to meet with HR
for final out processing and payment of monies owed at 09:00 am at the 3% street office.

New World Environmental lnc 448 Commerce Way, Lwermore CA, 94551 ) 3
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(BX7)C) Investigation

Page 6 —|
Preventative Action:

1t is recommended that additional /refresher sensitivity training be conducted for the personnel at Hunters
Point. '

The fact that this behavior has been building up over a period of time is disturbing and should have been
identified earlier. Another point for our discussion with TtECI is to allow NWE to have at least one (1)
Field Supervisor on site. If that had been the case then someone may have come forward, or the
supervisor may have recognized the behavior and reported it sconer.

Follow up:

©)XNC) failed to show up for his final out processing appointment at the 3" street office, instead
he contacted|®H7XC) and requested his final checks be sent to hjsaddr'css. A note was
made in his records of his request, and the checks were mailed to him as requested.

—

BN is rehireable, contingent upon availability of position(s). He will be placed on a probationary
status for 90 days. The probation will be lifted by HR pending good review, and successful completion of
" an approved harassment/sensitivity training course. '
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